Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

AGENDA

7.30 pm

Tuesday
17 September 2013

Town Hall, Main Road,
Romford

Members 11: Quorum 4

COUNCILLORS:

Residents
Group

(2)

Conservative
Group

(6)

Labour
Group

(1)

UKIP
Group

(1)

Independent
Residents’
Group

(1)

Melvin Wallace
(Chairman)
Frederick Thompson
(Vice-Chair)

Billy Taylor

Steven Kelly

Barry Oddy
Vacancy

Brian Eagling
John Wood

Denis Breading

David Durant

Lawrence Webb

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708433079
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Highways Advisory Committee, 17 September 2013

AGENDA ITEMS
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

The Chairman will also announce the following:

The Committee is reminded that the design work undertaken by Staff falls under the
requirements of the Construction (Design & Management) Regulations 2007. Those
Staff undertaking design work are appropriately trained, experienced and qualified to
do so and can demonstrate competence under the Regulations. They also have
specific legal duties associated with their work.

For the purposes of the Regulations, a Designer can include anyone who specifies or
alters a design, or who specifies the use of a particular method of work or material.
Whilst the Committee is of course free to make suggestions for Staff to review, it

should not make design decisions as this would mean that the Committee takes on
part or all of the Designer's responsibilities under the Regulations.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS
(if any) - receive.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on
13 August 2013, and to authorise the Chairman to sign them.

5 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY SUTTONS LANE & AIRFIELD WAY - OUTCOME OF
PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 11 - 28)
Report attached

6  BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY PETTITS LANE NORTH & HAVERING ROAD (PART)
- OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 29 - 56)

Report attached



Highways Advisory Committee, 17 September 2013

10

11

12

13

14

15

UPMINSTER ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - CORBETS TEY ROAD
AND HACTON LANE PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF
PUBLIC CONSULTATION) (Pages 57 - 68)

Report attached

PROPOSED COACH PARKING IN THEATRE ROAD AND OUTSIDE THE
QUEEN'S THEATRE, HORNCHURCH (Pages 69 - 80)

Report attached

GIDEA PARK STATION AREA - LOADING, PARKING AND BUS STOP
ACCESSIBILITY PROPOSALS - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages
81-90)

Report attached

RAINHAM ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - A1306 NEW ROAD
PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF PUBLIC
CONSULTATION) (Pages 91 - 106)

Report attached

CHASE CROSS ROAD - PROPOSED 'AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS'
(Pages 107 - 114)

Report attached

SOUTH STREET - PROPOSED CHANGE DISC PARKING BAYS TO PAY AND
DISPLAY PARKING BAYS

Report to follow if available

CHAMPION ROAD - PROPOSED SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR AND RELOCATION OF
FREE PARKING BAY

Report to follow if available

MORAY WAY - PROPOSED CHANGE OF DISC PARKING TO TIME LIMITED
FREE PARKING BAY

Report to follow if available

HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATIONS (Pages 115 - 120)

The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to work in progress and
applications - Report attached



Highways Advisory Committee, 17 September 2013

16

17

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 121 - 128)

The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to minor traffic and parking
schemes - Report attached

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any other item in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by
reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

Andrew Beesley
Committee Administration
Manager



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Town Hall, Main Road, Romford
13 August 2013 (7.30 -9.15 pm)
Present:
COUNCILLORS
Conservative Group Melvin Wallace (Chairman), Frederick Thompson
(Vice-Chair), Steven Kelly, Barry Oddy and
Wendy Brice-Thompson
Residents’ Group Brian Eagling and John Wood
Labour Group Denis Breading
Independent Residents  David Durant
Group
Apologies were received for the absence of Councillor Billy Taylor, +Councillor

Wendy Brice-Thompson substituting.

Councillors Linda Hawthorn, Pam Light, Lynden Thorpe and Paul Rochford were
also present for part of the meeting.

All votes were unanimous with no votes against unless stated otherwise.
There were ten members of the public present.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

12 MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 9 July 2013 were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman subject to an
amendment that item H1 (A1306 New Road) on the Highways Schemes
Application was Agreed by 8 votes to 1 vote against and not Rejected by 8
votes to 1 vote against.

13 BROXHILL ROAD, HAVERING-ATTE-BOWER SPEED LIMIT
REDUCTION (OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION)

The Committee considered the report and without debate, RESOLVED:

Page 1



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

14

1.  To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment
that the measures detailed in the report be approved for
implementation as shown on drawing: QM040 Should be QL040/14/01

2. That it be noted the cost of carrying out the works was £2,000. This
would be met from the Council’s 2013/14 revenue budget for Borough
Roads Minor Safety Improvements.

COLLIER ROW ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME -
CLOCKHOUSE LANE / COLLIER ROW LANE PROPOSED SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION)

The Committee considered the report and without debate, RESOLVED:

1.  To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment
that the safety improvements detailed on the relevant drawings be
implemented as follows:

Clockhouse Lane

(@) 20mph speed limit, ‘Gateway’ measures, speed tables and
20/30mph roundels along Clockhouse Lane between Hampden
Road and Lynwood Drive as shown on Drawing No.QM003/CL/1.

(b) 20mph speed limit, humped zebra crossing, ‘Gateway’ measures
with 20/30 roundels and coloured surfacing along Clockhouse
Lane between Lynwood Drive and Burland Road as shown on
Drawing No.QMO0O03/CL/2.

(c) Street lighting improvements, centreline hatch and right turn
arrow road markings along Clockhouse Lane between Kingshill
Avenue and Larchwood Avenue as shown on Drawing
No.QMO003/CL/3.

Collier Row Lane

(d) Raised pelican crossing, tactile pavings alteration, upgrading
existing street lighting, relocation of bus shelter and bus stop,
centre hatch and right turn arrow road markings along Collier
Row Lane by Hulse Avenue as shown on Drawing
No.QMO003/CO/1.

(e) White studs at the bend and street lighting improvements along
Collier Row Lane by Hainault Road as shown on Drawing No.
QMO003/CO/2.

(f)  Yellow box markings, white road studs and coloured surfacing
along Collier Row Lane by Havering Road as shown on Drawing
No. QM003/CO/3).

Page 2



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

15

2. To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment
that the additional speed table at the northside of 20mph speed limit
boundary along Clockhouse Lane by Burland Road be implemented if
no objection is received for further consultation on the speed table
proposal.

3. That, it be noted that the estimated costs of £80,000, would be met
from the Transport for London’s (TfL) 2013/14 financial year allocation
to Havering for the Accident Reduction Programme.

PROVISION OF PEDESTRIAN CROSSING FACILITY FOR OAKFIELDS
MONTESSORI SCHOOL, UPMINSTER

The report before the committee detailed the outcome of a consultation on
the provision of pedestrian improvements in Harwood Hall Lane, outside the
Oakfields Montessori School, Upminster.

The school has a narrow gate in its perimeter wall opposite the exit to the
Corbets Tey School. This position was ideally placed for use as a
pedestrian access. It would require widening and creation of a footpath
within the school grounds. If the highway proposals were not approved, the
school would lose its funding for the pedestrian route within its grounds.

The report explained that the highway verge outside the school gate was
less than 1 metre wide and totally inadequate for a footway. In order to
create an area large enough to accommodate pedestrians waiting to cross
the road, it was proposed to build out the footway into the carriageway,
opposite the exit from Corbets Tey School.

This would double as a continuation of the traffic calming pinch point to the
west, but with reversed priorities, requiring west bound traffic leaving
Upminster to give way to opposing traffic.

This pedestrian facility could be used by both schools when they had a
critical incident evacuation, a drill for which they took place once a year
when one school evacuated to the other.

Appendix B of the report detailed a summary of responses received at the
close of the consultation. Apart from ward councillors and the schools, all
other respondents were parents of Oakfields Montessori School who were
all in favour of the proposal. Many commented that they currently take the
risk and walk to school and would benefit from the proposals. Other
comments indicated that it would also enable children in year six to walk to
school independently, preparing them for secondary school.

The Head Teacher of Corbets Tey School accepted the benefits the scheme
would bring to the schools, pedestrians and as regards traffic calming. She
commented however that the large Havering coaches that drop off and
collect children at the school would have difficulty exiting their site.

Page 3



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

Subsequently, adjustment was made to accommodate left-turning coaches
from Corbets Tey School. This would result in the coach drivers being better
able to see westbound traffic that might be on the ‘wrong’ side of the road
passing the new build out.

Any further alteration to any of the proposal would be borne out during the
detailed design stage.

The ward Councillors, although in favour of pedestrian safety improvements,
objected to the proposal on the grounds that it might be confusing to drivers
to have a mix of driver priorities. They were also concerned that the
crossing may not be well used by the school parents but this was not
reflected in the parent responses received.

Officers considered that the location of the proposed build out had good
visibility on both approaches, west bound traffic would have just left the
pinch point where it would have to slow down or stop and east bound traffic
had excellent forward visibility.

With its agreement Councillor Linda Hawthorn addressed the Committee.
Councillor Hawthorn explained that she was speaking on behalf of the
Upminster ward councillors and that they supported the principle of a
walking route to the school, but had concerns that drivers would be
confused with the priority working arrangements, although the positive
responses from the parents had made ward members more positive about
the scheme.

During general debate Members of the Committee discussed:

the length and width of coaches, raising concern over the ability of a coach
to make the exit from Corbets Tey School with the proposed build-out in
place;

the safety of motorcyclists where a coach was committed to a turn;
the need for the build out to be so wide;
concerns over traffic competing to beat each other through the restriction;

alternatives to the proposed scheme such as the construction of a 1 meter
wide footway on same side of the road as Oakfields School;

A Member also raised concern about the build-out area, specifically that it
would create a situation whereby drivers tried to beat each other through the
restriction.

Officers explained that the service could not design a 1 metre wide footway
as it was a very substandard width,1.5m was recognised as a minimum. It
was explained to the Committee that a narrow footway on a street with a
known speeding issue would put pedestrians at risk.

Page 4



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

16

Officers explained that the build-out was needed to give space for
pedestrians waiting to cross to the Corbets Tey School side of the road and
that this scheme was the only realistic way of allowing pedestrians to cross
safely.

A Member raised concerns over school children congregating in the vicinity
of the build-out. A Member suggested that the pinch point be moved further
back. Another Member suggested that the school could make space
available within its site boundary to provide a waiting area for children to
cross from the road.

The Committee was informed that that there was a planning application
pending for a new car park for Oakfields and that they might be putting in a
new entrance.

In reply officers informed the Committee that they were aware of work to
create a new vehicle entrance for Corbets Tey School, were not aware of
any at the Oakfields site.

Other Member views were that the school entrance could be put in a
concealed location and that a controlled crossing could replace the build-out

In reply officers explained that the gate location was at the edge of the
school site and could not go further towards Corbets Tey Road and that the
build out allowed pedestrians to see and be seen. Officers suggested that
this was a poor location for the installation of a controlled crossing.

Following the debate, Councillor Kelly proposed a motion that the scheme
be deferred for officers to check the planning position and to review scheme
in light of Members comments f this was seconded by Councillor Breading.

This was AGREED by 8 votes in favour to 1 abstention.

TPC280 - ROMLEIGH PARK ESTATE - PARKING REVIEW

Following a discussion between the Chairman and the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment it had been agreed to resubmit to the Committee
for consideration a report in response to the formal consultation on the
proposal for the Romleigh Park Estate.

The report detailed that further to numerous requests, reports and petitions
received from residents and Ward Councillors representing Romleigh Park
Estate, a review and consultation of an appropriate parking scheme was
submitted to the Committee on 16 October 2012.

Page 5



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

The report proposed a Traffic and Parking Control scheme between
10.30am till 11.30am Monday to Friday. This would include waiting
restrictions to deter long term and local commuter parking, predominantly
from people parking and then walking to Harold Wood Station and to
prevent students from the college situated on the former Harold Wood
Hospital site from long term parking. It was proposed to design a scheme
that worked with the existing Controlled Parking Zone within the Harold
Wood Ward.

The report informed the Committee that there may be parking problems
within this area once the development within the old Harold Wood Hospital
site had been completed.

A public consultation was carried out on 10 May 2013 and 366 resident
addresses in the area perceived to be affected by the proposed scheme
were advised detailing the proposals. Eighteen statutory bodies were also
consulted and site notices were placed within the Romleigh Park Estate.

At the close, 62 responses had been received, a 17% response rate. A table
outlining all the responses was appended to the report.

About 10% of the responses were in favour of the 10.30am to 11.30am
Monday to Friday waiting restrictions and the ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions at the junctions. Seven per cent of the responses received were
against the proposals for the 10.30am to 11.30am Monday to Friday waiting
restrictions, although 3% of those were in favour of the ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions at junctions.

The report outlined that there were an estimated 197 private parking spaces
located in designated areas within the Estate, not including garages nor the
off-street parking provision fronting the properties. The maijority of the home
owners had within their deeds one or more car parking spaces and could
therefore use these facilities during the one hour restriction. It was for this
reason that staff proposed that the Romleigh Park Estate, which was
currently unrestricted, be included within the Harold Wood Controlled
Parking Zone.

In accordance with the public participation arrangements the Committee
was addressed by local residents speaking for and against the scheme. The
Committee heard about the benefit of the scheme to local residents who
were frequently obstructed by parked cars from getting in and out of their
driveways. Two other residents spoke about the disadvantage of the
scheme to those who work night shift and had more than two cars; another
resident felt that the issues of concern did not affect residents of
Copperfields Way and as such did not want to be included in the scheme.

With the agreement of the Committee, Councillor Pam Light spoke in
support of the scheme.

Page 6



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

17

In accordance with the public participation arrangements the Committee
was addressed by a local resident who spoke in support of the scheme and
two local residents who spoke against the scheme.

During general debate Members of the Committee discussed:

e the possible provision of resident parking permits;

e the possible provision of resident parking bays to accommodate
displaced residents’ cars;

e whether more consideration could be given to shift workers with no
parking spaces;

e the allocation of parking spaces to homes in the area;

With the inclusion of a six month review of the scheme the Committee
RESOLVED:

To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that:

a. the minor parking scheme set out in this report to implement
10:30am till 11:30am Monday to Friday and ‘At any time’ waiting
restrictions, as shown on the drawing TPC280-Romleigh Park
Estate Parking Review, be implemented as advertised.

b. the effect of the scheme be monitored

c. the estimated cost of this scheme as set out in this report is
£6,000 which can be funded from the 2013/14 Minor Parking
Schemes revenue budget.

d. the effect of the scheme be reviewed in six months after
implementation.

The vote was 8 in favour and 1 against.

HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATIONS

The report presented Members with all new highway schemes requests in
order for a decision to be made on whether the scheme should progress or
not before resources were expended on detailed design and consultation.

The Committee considered and agreed in principle the schedule that
detailed the applications received by the service en bloc.

The Committee’s decisions were noted as follows against each request:

Page 7



Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013
Item . _— .
Ref Location Description Decision
SECTION A - Highway scheme proposals with funding in place
Request to move residents’ parking bay back
H1 g‘gasg Globe onto footway to assist residents who have AGREED
' difficulty opening car doors on road with steep
Hornchurch

camber.

SECTION B - Highway scheme proposals without funding available

Nelson  Road. Removal of speed cushions because of

vibration and concern about cracks in REJECTED
H2 South . , .
residents’ property and that cushions are not
Hornchurch .
effective.
. 190 signature petition calling for road humps REJECTED
H3 | Tring ~Gardens, | .4 50mph speed limit. 8TO 1

Harold Hill

18

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES WORK PROGRAMME

The report before the Committee detailed all Minor Traffic and Parking
Scheme application requests in order for a decision to be made on whether
the scheme should progress or not before resources were expended on

detailed design and consultation.

The Committee considered and agreed in principle the schedule that

detailed the applications received by the service.

The Committee’s decisions were noted as follows against each scheme:

Page 8




Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

Minor Traffic & Parking Schemes Applications Schedule

Item
Ref

Location

Description

Decision

SECTION A - Minor Traffic and Parking Scheme Requests

Request for Western Avenue
to be incorporated in to the

TPC337 Western Avenue, Gidea Park CPZ due to AGREED
Gidea Park increased commuter 8 — 1 abstention
displacement by users
of Gidea Park Station
Request to review parking at
. Station Parade & Tadworth
TPC338 Station Parade & Parade possible Pay & REJECTED
Tadworth Parade, )
Elm Park Display
along with loading facilities
Convert existing No waiting
Rise Park school | , 1t§ ?;11 t5o - ?elgirt“ d'ai'ogr(')us DEFERRED
TPC339 Annan Way -1opm o p 9 For further clarification
parking at the entrance of 8-0

Rise Park School

SECTION B - Minor Traffic and Parking Scheme Requests on hold
for future discussion or funding issues

TPC323

TPC328

Access road
between Osborne
Road and Towers
Infant School and
surrounding area

Squirrels Heath
Lane, near David
Lloyd Sport
Centre, Gidea
Park

Request to review parking
situation in newly adopted
road between Osborne Road
and Towers Infant School
and surrounding area.

Deferred until June 2013 -
Paper and draft paper to be
presented

Request for bus stop
clearway and adjacent
waiting restrictions.

DEFERRED
UNTILL OCTOBER
2013

REQUEST FOR BUS
STOP CLEARWAY
DEFERRED
UNTILL OCTOBER
2013

EXTENSION OF
WAITING
RESTRICTIONS,
ADJACENT TO

Page 9




Highways Advisory Committee, 13 Auqust

2013

CLEARWAY,
DELEGATED TO THE
CHAIRMAN IN
CONSULTATION
WITH OFFICERS

Page 10

Chairman




_ Agenda Item 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading: BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY
SUTTONS LANE & AIRFIELD WAY
Outcome of public consultation

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report sets out the responses to a consultation for the provision of fully
accessible bus stops along part of Suttons Lane and the length of Airfield Way and
seeks a recommendation that the proposals to be implemented as set out in the
report.

The scheme is within EIm Park and Hacton wards.

Page 11



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
bus stop accessibility improvements set out in this report and shown on the
following drawings are implemented;

QLO016-OF-101A
QL016-OF-102A
QLO016-OF-103A
QLO16-OF-104A
QLO016-OF-105A
QLO016-OF-106A
QLO016-OF-107A
QLO016-OF-108A
QLO016-OF-109A

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £44,600 for implementation
will be met by Transport for London through the 2013/14 Local
Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop Accessibility.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

People with mobility problems, the elderly and people travelling with young
children find it difficult to board or alight from buses, unless the vehicle is
able to pull in close to the kerb (within 200mm). The difficulty of gaining
kerbside access is often caused by indiscriminately parked vehicles, or lack
of high kerb space adjacent to stops.

Improvements to the bus stop environment such as raising kerbs or
footways, providing short footway links to stops and (in exceptional
circumstances) providing pedestrian crossing facilities can help with making
bus stops fully accessible. In some situations, it may be appropriate to build
the footway out into the road to provide an accessible bus stop, although
this will only be appropriate where carriageways are very wide.

The introduction of bus stop clearways reduces the problem of accessibility
by providing sufficient space for buses to pull in close to the kerb. It has
become even more important with the provision of buses that are fully
wheelchair accessible, because the benefits of low-floor and “kneeling”

Page 12



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

buses are considerably reduced (if not removed) if the bus cannot get to the
kerb.

Drawing QB109/00/01B shows a standard bus stop layout where the bus
stop is within a length of parked vehicles. In such a situation, a 37 metre
long bus stop clearway is required to enable buses to meet the kerb so that
both loading doors can be used. Where local conditions allow, this length
can be reduced and so any design work will consider needs on a case by
case basis.

In some situations, it is recognised that buses stopping on the carriageway
can have an impact on traffic flows, especially on narrow roads. However,
bus stop clearways with accessible footways, allow for buses to use stops
more efficiently, minimising the length of time a bus is stationary. This will
have the positive effect of reducing disruption to traffic flows to a minimum.

There are 690 bus stops in Havering. 663 are on borough roads, 20 are on
the Transport for London Road Network and 7 are in private areas (e.g.
Queen’s Hospital). Data as of February 2013.

Of these stops, 42% are deemed to be fully accessible. In order for a stop to
be fully accessible, it must meet the following criteria;

e The kerb to the footway must be between 125mm and 140mm to be
compatible with the front and rear loading doors of the bus and the ramp
deployed from the rear loading doors;

e The bus stop should be restricted from parking and stopping by a bus
stop clearway so that the stop is always available for buses to be able to
pull into tightly to the kerb.

For Havering, funding for Bus Stop Accessibility works have mainly come
from the Transport for London Local Implementation plan (LIP), but
occasionally funding is secured as part of the development process.

Staff from StreetCare tend to work with TfL London Buses and the Police
(where required) on a programme of mainly route-based Bus Stop
Accessibility improvements, although individual sites are investigated from
time to time where there are particular problems.

The route approach allows for comprehensive review of existing bus stop
positions for accessibility, convenience, safety etc. and sometimes requires
stops to be moved away from points of conflict such as where parking or
proliferation of vehicle crossings prevent stops being accessible in their
existing positions.

Proposals for accessibility improvements have been developed for various

existing bus stops along part of Suttons Lane and Airfield Way as set out in
the following tables;

Page 13



SUTTONS LANE

Drawing Reference | Location Description of proposals
QMO016-OF-101 A Outside 33 metre bus stop clearway.
321040

Suttons Lane

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Bus shelter turned around in current
location.

Bus stop flag relocated approximately
1 metre north.

QMO016-OF-101 A

Outside
85 to 93
Suttons Lane

31 metre bus stop clearway.

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

New bus stop flag at boundary of
89/91.

QMO016-OF-102 A

Outside
98/100
Suttons Lane

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Bus shelter turned round and relocated
to rear of footway.

QMO016-OF-103 A

Opposite
116/118
Suttons Lane

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Bus shelter turned round and relocated
to rear of footway.

QMO016-OF-104 A

Outside
156 to 160
Suttons Lane

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Page 14




AIRFIELD WAY

Drawing Reference Location Description of proposals
QM016-OF-105 A Outside 25 metre bus stop clearway
Hornchurch
Country Park 140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
QM016-OF-105 A Opposite 25 metre bus stop clearway
Hornchurch
Country Park 140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
Bus shelter moved 4.8 metres north.
QMO016-OF-106 A Adjacent to 53 metre bus stop clearway in lay-by.
Tesco
140mm kerb, lay-by entry and exit
taper adjustments and associated
footway works provided at bus
boarding area.
Bus shelter relocated to kerbside.
QMO016-OF-106 A Opposite 53 metre bus stop clearway in lay-by.
Tesco
140mm kerb, lay-by entry and exit
taper adjustments and associated
footway works provided at bus
boarding area.
Bus shelter relocated to kerbside.
QMO016-OF-107 A Opposite 27 metre bus stop clearway.

Gosport Drive

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Bus shelter moved 2 metres north.

QMO016-OF-108 A

Adjacent and
north of
Gosport Drive

27 metre bus stop clearway.

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Bus shelter moved 4.5 metres north.

Page 15




QM016-OF-109 A Opposite 25 metre bus stop clearway.

Dowding Way
140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
QMO016-OF-109 A Adjacent to 23 metre bus stop clearway.
Dowding Way

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

1.12

1.13

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

42 letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected by the scheme
on or just after 1% August 2013, with a closing date of 30" August 2013 for
comments.

In addition, ward councillors, HAC members and standard consultees
(London Buses, emergency services, interest groups etc) were sent a set of
consultation information.

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 3 responses were received. The first was from
the Metropolitan Police Traffic Unit which advised that the Police had no
issues with the proposals as presented. The other was from London Buses
which were content with the plans, but asked for site discussions for
infrastructure movements.

Clir Matthews contacted the Head of Streetcare in relation to the proposals
opposite 116/118 Suttons Lane (Drawing QM016-OF-103A) with a concern
about the ability of ambulances to stop near residents’ premises with a bus
stop opposite. Staff provided a response in that the proposals were for
works to the footway (a clearway already being in place) and that in the
event of an emergency they believed that ambulance and bus staff would
cope with any immediate issues.

Staff Comments

Staff recommend that the proposals be implemented as consulted.

Page 16



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of £44,600 for implementation will be met by Transport for
London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop
Accessibility. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2014, to ensure full
access to the grant.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be
implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made by this
committee when a report is received with the results of the consultation. A final
decision then would be made by the Lead Member — as regards actual
implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to change.

This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance
would need to be contained within the overall StreetCare Capital budget.

Legal implications and risks:
Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its
highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is provided or
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act.

The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport
more inclusive to all sectors of the community, but most especially disabled people
and people using pushchairs. Accessible bus stops will be of benefit to people
using wheelchairs, but also people who have walking, balance and dexterity
difficulties; and blind and partially-sighted people.

Page 17



BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project file: QM016, Bus Stop Accessibility 2013/14

Page 18



Iananaw [ Noiswsd | g [L0/00/6018D O1x6z) W 925 us | LNOAY] TSV SO NV DYNEY RO T OHTEL
31vadn INIMVIQ ¥ |noisk3y ON NNV | yome oy s Bimmiseis 34 OVOV V1A ALIGISSIIY dOLS Snd HOE IR 008 SISO 210K
anss | L ‘S'IN TUL ONINVED g
1v¥0 | I 0 >M<sﬁ__ aNmESmu.._.Sm SIVLIA QYVANYLIS — 9 1MVd t_z:mnw_%w%uwﬂwﬂﬁu&m
NOILYWYOANI 350d¥Nd . dN . amw_m.‘v o z;m_xm__ 3dIN9 N9OIS30 153d1S oz_w_.m__»w_..__. UC_._W>MT_ %

'NOLLD3S ONIJIINIONG ® OLLdvell JUVOLI3YLS HUM NOLYLINSNOD S3YINDIY QUVONVLS W3AI 3HL OL WYOINOD LON S300 HOHM LNOAY1 ANV »

"ONISSO¥0 NVILSI3d ¥ OL I3 JHL SV HONS SNOILYNLIS ¥3HIO ¥O (SY3QH0d Sng) SLNO-QIING AVMIOO4 40 3SN 3HL HUM AMVA AYA ONV INOAVT 30l FHL SI SHL  »

‘3NSSI AL3VS ¥ 350d QIN00 HOHM AVMLOOJ ONIONVHY3AO SNE 40 Hv3Y ONV INOMJ INOHLM ‘WwooZ NIHLM 843X JHL OINI TInd OL W3HL MOTIY OL S3Snd 30 AYIIN039 ONIMIALS WOYJ CININYILIA SINOAVT o
‘SJION

00'6 _
_ 0001 00°G —{
—1 007 +—

— S3LIDA

Y3IHS
g

i
ks

T & e
65 sng aioly
i = -
_ 00Tl 1 30V4 GON wWwoyl HUM @ JYNUNYAY 1T34IS NOMS T34
006l
0001 00'S
wg'c} Jodoy Anu3 _ wQ'gl 9ouDjsig mc_cozo_o:wl_lEo.m Jado| Jx3——
woo'LS Wibua [josang
"03L1INY3d 38 LON INOHS ¥3A0SSOdD ‘SN8 40 SY00Q OL SSIIJV MOTIV OL JF1dISSOd JIHM
“30IS Y3IHL3 43X MOT WOY4 NOILISNVHL SMOTIV HIONTT JUNUNANA 40 3343 843X 40 NZ NIHLM VISV d33¥ "GILUAN3d 39 LON @INOHS SYIA0SSO¥D
'NWOSL—0EL 38 OL 30v4 gyaX 030 J1ONIS WZL % YINO3Q F19n0@ WOL ONIANTONI dOLS OL S3SNE ONIANVLIS ISON SMOTIY
3NOZ 318ISS3IV ANOZ ONIONVIS
‘GY3N WO¥4 MOvE 13S AT3LVND3AV 38 TINOHS 3dNLINANG ‘HY3IX NOHd MOvVA L3S AT18VLINS FANLINYNG J33x
"ANOZ LIX3 40 RE 1SH ¥O04 318Y1dI00V ION SHIAOSSOY¥O “318V1d300V ATIVAHON SY3IA0SSO¥O JFTOIH3A
'AVIULS JUAWHL NIOM3Y OL Sng SMOTIV ‘8431 40 WNOOZ NIHLIM OL NI TInd OL Sn8 SMOTIV
INOZ X3 ANOZ AMING




’é‘fHaverlnq

Wi LONDON BOROUGH

mu: CULTURE. & COMMUMTY

ROUTE 252 & 256

mmn
mmulum

BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013/14

SHELTER TO BE TURNED AROUND AND
RE POSITIONED IN SAME LOCATION

DATE

DRAWING TITLE

SUTTONS LANE

VAUGHAN AVE (27876 & 27877)

SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE 8 | DRAFT : DRAWING No

1:500 12/07/13 [WISSUE | sue sre 2 croom| QMO16—9§ = A [REVISION | AMENDNENT



x¢ Haverin

STREETCARE ~ CUATURE & COMMUMITY E-MAL

ROUTE 252 & 256

0B TILE
BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013/14

/
/

/

NBUS SHELTER TO BE TURN

ED AROUND AND

/ [RE_POSITIONED TO REAR OF PATH

ge 2T

ORAWING TITLE

SUTTONS LANE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

St GEORGE HOS (34130) RP MLP MLP

SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE I | DRAFT | AcAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION |

1:250 12/07/13 | E[ISSUE | et 5w 0 (ar0em) QM016—0F|.§1&2A ~A  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




DATE

BUS SHELTER TO BE TURNED AROUND AND

RE POSITIONED TO REAR OF PATH

EXISTING BUS STOP CLEARWAY|

i

APPROVED BY
MLP

QMO16—B8§ 5103, Al A  [REVISION | AMENDMENT

Tayc 4

CHECKED BY

MLP
DRAWING No

Sheat Sze M (210207)

/14

g
BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013
ROUTE 252 & 256

DRAWING TITLE

@' LONDON BOROUGH

STREETCAE ~ QLLTURE & COMAMTY

JOB TME

x# Haverin

ISSUE

B | DRAFT | ACAD REF:

)

DATE
12/07/13

St GEORGE HOS (34131

SCALE (AT M SIZE)

SUTTONS LANE
1:250




T0% FLOOR WESCLRY HOLSE

=) /

\ .

MERCURY GARCENS.

FOMFCRD, P 309
TILEPHONE Mo 01708 43443
AN Fex A5
STREETCARE ~ CULTURE & COMMUNITY AL oo L

308 TIILE
BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013/14
ROUTE 252 & 256

»¢ Havering

* LONDON BOROUGH

Giorid)

DRAWING TILE

SUTTONS |LANE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
MIRAMAR WAY (36643) o RP MLP MLP
SCALE (AT M SEZE) | DATE I | DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|
5 12/07/13 (W [ISSUE | swst soe m z1ozan| QMO16—0F =104 _ | ~A [REVISION” | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 2o



o

;

.

7

/

BUS SHELTER TO BE RE POSITIONED 4.80m NORTH

| PROPOSAL

% Havering e es., [ 0o

mrvy LONDON BOROUGH TILEPHME W 0108 S48 .cmm

witten permission.

RN U8 3000 { 71ig belongs {o StreetCare Cukws & Communlty, Traffic &
STREETCARE ~ CULTURE & COMMUMTY E-MAL: ms.am»nnhwwmmwhm

o e

J0B TMLE
BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013/14
ROUTE 252 & 256

Bosed upon Drdnonce
Her Mg
jesty's

mgm-uhmumma
© Urenthorised reproduttion

and locd to prosecution o chil procesdings.

DRAWING TITLE

London Borough of Hovesing 100004327

SUTTONS LANE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

HORN'C PARK (37101 & 37103) |[RP MLP MLP

SCALE (AT M SIZE) [ DATE B [DRAFT | AcwD REF: DRAWING No REVISION

1:500 12/07/13 [W1SSUE | srest s 4 (210 | QMO16-8§ =1Q3 A2 A [Revision | AwenouenT DATE

ragt =z




NoiSIA3: | 901—40—9 LOND |02 w 25 e

ON ONIMVNQ N VY

(00LLS ® £60/E) 00SAL

AVM 073144V
TUL 9NV

c1/L0/2\ 005:1
ava

(3z1s W Iv) TWOS

WS0d0dd|  3s0ddnd d1N dd

M @HIIH A8 NMYJ0

y1/5102

9G¢ ® ¢G¢ 31N0Y
ALIIGISSIAY dOLS Sng
Tl gor

YAOD SUUSAE{DIEdI820S YT
}ZLEEVBOLIDONXYS  EHEVEY BOLLO ON INOHJITEAL
MGE LAY ‘QHOWON ‘SNITHYD AMNOMIN
3ISNOH AYNOMAN MO0 ol

ONRISNIONT B Jl4dvHL
ALINNWAOD '8 RANLIND 3¥YOLIULS
e

bulianeH £

S, Sy

I Jadp| e

1S e ¢
woo'y | wooo

AYM
—JAVMYVITD dols > SN8-YA0H vz wog-ee

e
so.tm ] ¥sia-bueyybios

~— —_—

— |

~—— ]




”I ABUS SHELTER & FLAG TO BE RE POSITIONED 2.00m NORTH]

: N o TLO0N WEACURY OIS

v Havering (SEER | [ms [ oo

" REETENE - CUTWE & COMNTY E e Oon st | Th beionge 1o StroetCare Cukwe & Communly, Traffic & Engineering
08 TNE Mlmw“rwwmwmmwummw
BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013 /14 {ase uoen rtrenes surey spsiog 80 tha parmision f e cortrobr of
ROUTE 252 & 256 oo ks Kot AR e s
DRAWING THLE \anchn Beregh o o !

SUTTONS LANE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
GOSPORT DRIVE (37099) RP MLP MLP

SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE B [ DRAFT | AcaD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|
1:250 12/07/13 | W[ISSUE_| sraet sue. ¢ t21000m| QMO16—85=1Q7. A~ A [ReViSON | AMENDMENT DATE

ragez



BUS SHELTER TO BE RE POSITIONED 4.50m

K N ot FLOCE [FOLRY HOLE PU PROP
we Havering  SE88 |0y | MO
mnmmu:-mamw T rstzorhor gt % Wg&m&m@mm%m
BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY 2013/14 B i, e Sy ey ot i o e ol o
ROl 252 4 2% AT
SUTTONS LANE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
GOSPORT DRIVE (37095) RP MLP MLP
SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE I | DRAFT | acaD Rer: DRAWING No REVISION|
1:250 12/07/13 |I1SSUE_| st 51w 1t (210 QM016—0FFJg:3ge 2Al7 [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




ﬁguuﬁm
ey —pe— R T bonaG [Mosics] VT 601-0-910ND [Em W= <1761/ % gg0/¢) Ah SHand g oy SO
v “..!uwﬂ!&s WELIRE CoRpaK) PRUSICH NaISAR Lo = FUL ONMVQ Tty
it 16085?.&.... rﬂﬂgﬁ&ﬁ nssi M| ¢ F\NO\N l 0061 ALINNKIOD ¥ HNLTNO SUYOLIRUS
=) o ormued o e i 14v¢a l Ave | (3zis v Lv) TS 9GC ® NmN m._-Dox HOSNOEO® NOONOT SR
PR . ;!..h.nmfa 4N dN d¥ ¥1/10Z ALMIGISSIOV n_oaa_mmm bu [19NRH £
R WS0dO¥d|  3S0ddnd A8 GAONAN A8 QDK A8 Navi0

\ N

AVMYYIT) d0IS $0g y
NOH +2 wgq-
T Noz 00c7

— - ey l.

o0
—_— _“uw|r||..|||||||||||- o
r e .| S M/m.w < |||D.I,. —
s k — < I’ L
— e = e
} s 7 . - - — =— /
. e 3 ||.|..|.|||||||. lllall../
\ (- : i ~_ -
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ f=— 006 —~ 0001 " ~_

——— 3NOZ ALMIgISSION ——

f———— AUTIISSIOV dOLS/ Sng ¥NOH ¥z woo'gz — ...




Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Item 6

REPORT

BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY
PETTITS LANE NORTH &
HAVERING ROAD (PART)
Outcome of public consultation

Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report sets out the responses to a consultation for the provision of fully
accessible bus stops along the length of Pettits Lane North and part of Havering
Road and seeks a recommendation that the proposals to be implemented as set

out in the report.

The scheme is within Pettits, Mawneys and Havering Park wards.

Page 29



1.0

1.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
bus stop accessibility improvements set out in this report and shown on the
following drawings are implemented;

QLO015-OF-102A
QLO015-OF-103A
QLO015-OF-104A
QLO015-OF-105A
QLO015-OF-106B
QLO15-OF-107A
QLO15-OF-108A
QLO15-OF-109A

With regard to the bus stop currently outside 249-255 Pettits Lane North,
that having considered the representations made recommends to the
Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that one of the following
options for accessibility improvements set out in this report and shown on
the following drawings be implemented;

(@) QMO15/OF/101A — the bus stop remains outside 249-255 Pettits
Lane North with the various accessibility improvements made
including the removal of the large oak tree, or

(b)  QMO15/0OF/201A — the bus stop is relocated outside 247-253 with the
various accessibility improvements made.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £60,000 for implementation
will be met by Transport for London through the 2013/14 Local
Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop Accessibility — Pettits Lane
North & Havering Road.

REPORT DETAIL

Background
People with mobility problems, the elderly and people travelling with young

children find it difficult to board or alight from buses, unless the vehicle is
able to pull in close to the kerb (within 200mm). The difficulty of gaining

Page 30



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

kerbside access is often caused by indiscriminately parked vehicles, or lack
of high kerb space adjacent to stops.

Improvements to the bus stop environment such as raising kerbs or
footways, providing short footway links to stops and (in exceptional
circumstances) providing pedestrian crossing facilities can help with making
bus stops fully accessible. In some situations, it may be appropriate to build
the footway out into the road to provide an accessible bus stop, although
this will only be appropriate where carriageways are very wide.

The introduction of bus stop clearways reduces the problem of accessibility
by providing sufficient space for buses to pull in close to the kerb. It has
become even more important with the provision of buses that are fully
wheelchair accessible, because the benefits of low-floor and “kneeling”
buses are considerably reduced (if not removed) if the bus cannot get to the
kerb.

Drawing QB109/00/01B shows a standard bus stop layout where the bus
stop is within a length of parked vehicles. In such a situation, a 37 metre
long bus stop clearway is required to enable buses to meet the kerb so that
both loading doors can be used. Where local conditions allow, this length
can be reduced and so any design work will consider needs on a case by
case basis.

In some situations, it is recognised that buses stopping on the carriageway
can have an impact on traffic flows, especially on narrow roads. However,
bus stop clearways with accessible footways, allow for buses to use stops
more efficiently, minimising the length of time a bus is stationary. This will
have the positive effect of reducing disruption to traffic flows to a minimum.

There are 690 bus stops in Havering. 663 are on borough roads, 20 are on
the Transport for London Road Network and 7 are in private areas (e.g.
Queen’s Hospital). Data as of February 2013.

Of these stops, 42% are deemed to be fully accessible. In order for a stop to
be fully accessible, it must meet the following criteria;

e The kerb to the footway must be between 125mm and 140mm to be
compatible with the front and rear loading doors of the bus and the ramp
deployed from the rear loading doors;

e The bus stop should be restricted from parking and stopping by a bus
stop clearway so that the stop is always available for buses to be able to
pull into tightly to the kerb.

For Havering, funding for Bus Stop Accessibility works have mainly come
from the Transport for London Local Implementation plan (LIP), but
occasionally funding is secured as part of the development process.

Staff from StreetCare tend to work with TfL London Buses and the Police
(where required) on a programme of mainly route-based Bus Stop

Page 31



Accessibility improvements, although individual sites are investigated from
time to time where there are particular problems.

1.10 The route approach allows for comprehensive review of existing bus stop
positions for accessibility, convenience, safety etc. and sometimes requires
stops to be moved away from points of conflict such as where parking or
proliferation of vehicle crossings prevent stops being accessible in their
existing positions.

1.11 Proposals for accessibility improvements have been developed for various
existing bus stops along Pettits Lane and part of Havering Road as set out
in the following tables;

PETTITS LANE NORTH

Drawing Reference | Location Description of proposals
QMO015/0OF/101A Near Pettits 37 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 01 Boulevard

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Large directional traffic sign moved out
of footway into verge.

QMO015/0OF/101A Outside 37 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 02 249 to 255

Option 1 for 140mm kerb and associated footway
Northbound buses works provided at bus boarding area.

Removal of large oak tree outside 253

and 255.
QMO015/0OF/201A Outside 25 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 02 247 to 253
Option 2 for 140mm kerb and associated footway
Northbound buses works provided at bus boarding area.
Removal of footway parking outside
249 and 251.
QMO015/0OF/102A Adjacent to 2 25 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 03 Heather Close
140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
Lamp column moved away from bus
shelter.
QMO015/0OF/102A Outside 37 metre bus stop clearway.

Page 32



Scheme 04 234 to 240
140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
Bus shelter to be turned around.
QMO015/0OF/103A Outside 37 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 05 284 to 296
140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area,
including refurbishment of drainage
channel.
QMO015/0OF/109A Between 23 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 11 Campbell
Close and 140mm kerb and associated footway
Bus stop relocated | Glenton Way works provided at bus boarding area.
from 434 to 442 as
current position New shelter and flag
cannot be made
fully accessible
QMO015/0OF/109A Outside 55 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 12 399 to 411
140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
Lay-by entry/ exit tapers adjusted
Dropped kerbs to access alleyway
between 403 and 405.
HAVERING ROAD
Drawing Reference | Location Description of proposals
QMO015-OF-104A Outside 37 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 06 237 to 249
140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.
QMO015-OF-105A Adjacent to 57 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 07 Methodist
Church and 6 | 140mm kerb and associated footway
Tweed Glen works provided at bus boarding area.

Lay-by entry/ exit tapers adjusted

Page 33




QMO015-OF-106A Outside 49 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 08 31510 325

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Lay-by entry/ exit tapers adjusted
Footway links to refuge outside 313

with dropped kerbs to service road
outside 313 and 319.

QMO015-OF-107A Near 49 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 09 Garry Way

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Lay-by entry/ exit tapers adjusted

QMO015-OF-108A Outside 53 metre bus stop clearway.
Scheme 10 363 to 373

140mm kerb and associated footway
works provided at bus boarding area.

Lay-by entry/ exit tapers adjusted
Footway link to service road and

dropped kerbs to access alleyway
between 371 and 373

1.12

1.13

2.0

2.1

2.2

78 letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected by the scheme
on or just after 5™ August 2013, with a closing date of 30" August 2013 for
comments.

In addition, ward councillors, HAC members and standard consultees
(London Buses, emergency services, interest groups etc) were sent a set of
consultation information.

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 9 responses were received. These responses
are summarised in Appendix Il of this report and copies of replies are
available. Of the 9 responses, 1 was from London Buses, 1 was from
Streetcare’s Highways Tree Team and 7 were from residents. The
responses are set out within Appendix |, together with the locations to which
the responses relate to.

In addition, the bus stop currently outside 249 to 255 Havering Road was
discussed at the Council’s Traffic Management Liaison Group on 8" August

Page 34



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

2013 where the Metropolitan Police Traffic Unit confirmed that it supports
Option 2 (QM015/0OF/201A) as it would put more space between the bus
stop and the existing zebra crossing. No response was received from the
London Fire Brigade.

Staff Comments

With regard to the two options for the northbound stop on Pettits Lane North,
near the fire station, there are comments relating to both. Where it is
proposed to move the stop, residents are concerned about the impact on
them, local traffic and the fire station. The proposal is favoured by the police
traffic unit and London Buses.

With the current location, there is objection to the removal of the large oak
tree which is described by the Council’'s Highway Tree Team as having
immense amenity value.

Staff are content with both options, but suggest the relocation would make
interaction with the existing zebra crossing less of a risk to highway users
and maintain the large oak tree.

With the proposal to relocate the stop from 434-442 Havering Road to
between Campbell Close & Glenton Way, there is objection from a resident
from the proposed location and support from a resident at the existing
location. Staff are only able to advise that the current location cannot be
made accessible because of the presence of vehicle crossings and the layby
is of a substandard length.

For the proposals for 234 to 240 Pettits Lane North, the objector is
concerned about buses stopping nearer his property and the proposed
clearway. The scheme will not have buses stopping in any different position
that is current and the clearway is required to make the bus stop accessible.

For the proposals to improve the existing site at 315-325 Havering Road,
Staff can adjust the design to meet some of the objector’s concerns.

With these sites, the Committee will need to balance the views of residents
affected by the proposals and the needs of those using bus services,
especially where impacted by a lack of accessibility. The remaining sites are
not controversial.

Page 35



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of £60,000 for implementation will be met by Transport for
London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop
Accessibility. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2014, to ensure full
access to the grant.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be
implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made by this
committee when a report is received with the results of the consultation. A final
decision then would be made by the Lead Member — as regards actual
implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to change.

This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance
would need to be contained within the overall StreetCare Capital budget.

Legal implications and risks:
Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its
highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is provided or
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act.

The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport
more inclusive to all sectors of the community, but most especially disabled people
and people using pushchairs. Accessible bus stops will be of benefit to people
using wheelchairs, but also people who have walking, balance and dexterity
difficulties; and blind and partially-sighted people.

Page 36



BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project file:  QMO015, Bus Stop Accessibility Pettits Lane North & Havering Road
2013/14

Traffic Management Liaison Meeting Minutes, 8" August 2013

Page 37



APPENDIX |
PHOTOGRAPH

EXISTING BUS STOP OUTSIDE 249-255 PETTITS LANE NORTH

Page 38



6€ abed

»¢ Havering

APPENDIX II

LONDON BOROUGH

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATION RESPONSES

Respondent Drawing Summary of Comments Staff Comments
Reference &
Location
Matthew Moore All sites Approves of proposals, subject to detailed design Staff have now reviewed bus
TfL London discussions in terms of bus infrastructure. infrastructure with TfL.
Buses
Infrastructure
Matthew Moore QMO15/0OF/201A | More in favour of option 2 (relocate stop to outside 247 to
TfL London Scheme 02 253)
Buses Option 2
Infrastructure (247-253 Pettits
Lane North)
Adriana Badescu | QM015/0OF/201A | Objects to Option 2 (relocation of bus stop from outside Staff are content that the
Pettits Lane Scheme 02 249-255 to 247-253) relocated site would not have an
North Option 2 adverse impact on the operation
(247-253 Pettits | ¢  Concerned about impact on fire station, the A12 and of the local highway network or
Lane North) Rise Park Parade access. the operations of the fire station.

Concern about a lack of detail provided in the
consultation.

Does not understand why a 37m clearway is required
for a low frequency bus stop and the impact on
parking.

Does not see the need to improve access at this
location in the absence of research on who is using
the stop.

The relocated stop would have a negative effect on

The clearway and physical works
are designed to make an
accessible bus stop in support of
all users as set out in the report.

Impact on residents versus bus
stop accessibility from a relocated
stop is a matter for the committee




0t abed

the value of the property, because of the behaviour of
users.

The houses at the current location are protected by
vegetation. A new stop location would allow people to
look into residents’ premises.

If the value of the property is reduced, resident would
seek legal advice.

The stop should be maintained in its current location.

to consider.

GJ & SE QMO15/0OF/101A | Preferred option is to remove the bus stop altogether, but | This is the first bus stop after the
Wellman Scheme 02 as this is not indicated as an option, would request A12 and is required to serve the
Pettits Lane Option 1 removal of the oak tree. immediate area.
North (249-255
Pettits Lane Do not understand why improvements have been No proposals for Pettits Lane and
North) identified as 499 is hail and ride in Pettits Lane and Crow | Crow Lane have been
Lane as it is doubtful these kerbs will be adjusted. considered.
Few people use the stop and the council money could be | Funding provided by TfL
better spent. specifically for bus stop
accessibility works following
Council’s LIP allocation proposal.
Laura Dean QMO015/OF/101A | Objects to any work to bus stop or shelter outside Staff agree that vehicles
Pettits Lane Scheme 02 residents’ home and requests bus stop is moved. overtaking station buses on the
North Option 1 approach to a zebra crossing is
(249-255 e The current bus stop is in a dangerous location as not desirable from a pedestrian
Pettits Lane when the bus stops it makes the pedestrian crossing risk point of view.
North) extremely hazardous. Cars overtake buses and have

to slam on brakes if someone is crossing. Crossing is
busy as it is near Rise Park School.
The bus stops outside residents’ home and allows

The committee will need to
consider the various issues
connected with maintaining the




Tt obed

passengers to look in and impacts on privacy.

e The bus often does not stop at the stop and blocks
residents’ driveway.

e People use front wall to sit on when waiting for a bus
and wall is damaged.

e People use front garden to dump rubbish and resident

often has to clean us rubbish.

¢ Inlate June, a bus hit the oak tree which highlights
concern about location.

e When a bus is in the stop, the resident cannot turn
onto driveway.

e The bus stop is opposite a junction and causes a daily

traffic build up outside property and traffic leaving
junction cannot do so safely.

e The bus stop is used by children from local secondary

school who make disruptions, urinate and swear at
residents.

e Has recently contacted TfL to request the stop be
moved and has contacted Clir Tebbutt.

stop at the current or the
alternative positions.

Streetcare
Highway Tree
Team

QMO015/0OF/101A
Scheme 02
Option 1
(249-255

Pettits Lane
North)

The oak tree is approximately 100 to 150 years old. Oak
trees are very slow growing and this one has immense
amenity value. Does not appear tree overhangs
carriageway.

Not aware of any previous problems.

Strongly oppose removal of the tree.

The tree prevents the bus stop
being made accessible in its
current location and therefore an
alternative to removing the tree
has been consulted on and the
committee will need to reach a
judgement.




2 obed

Mark Butterworth

QMO015/0OF/102A

Vehemently objects to proposed plans to undertake

The 37m clearway is designed to

Pettits Lane Scheme 04 certain changes to bus stops in area, especially near keep sufficient space clear from
North (234 to 240 residents’ premises. parked vehicles to allow a bus to
Pettits Lane pull into the stop for both loading
North) e Resided in premises 1975 — 1987 and 2006 to doors to be kerbside.
present. The only change has been the introduction of
499 adding to 103. The staggering of the bus times There is footway parking either
means it is unusual for two buses to stop at once and | side of this bus stop which is not
cannot see need for extended pick up/ stop lanes. affected by the proposals.
e Parking outside house already fraught with challenges
due to Rise Park School; taking away parking spaces | Buses will stop in same position
will make situation worse and cause even more school | is they do now and will not be
run drivers parking across driveway. moved closer to residents’
e Already puts up with screeching of bus brakes and premises.
engine noise and moving stop closer to property
would make issues worse. Neighbour has footway parking
e Neighbour has mobility issues and proposals will outside premises and off street
make access for taxis with ramps etc more difficult. parking to front garden.
Household has frequent nurse visits which need
parking.
Alan Hunt QMO15/0OF/109A | Objects to proposal to relocate bus stop. The location description on the
Havering Road Scheme 11 drawing is not correct; the bus
(proposed bus (Bus stop e Map supplied states that stop would be to flank wall of | stopping position is the flank wall
stop site) relocated property when it is the front of property. of the first property in Glenton

from 434-442
Havering Road to
between
Campbell Close
& Glenton Way)

New stop would bring noise, litter and antisocial
behaviour.

Stop would affect quality of life and desirability and
price of house if sold in the future.

New stop would increase risk of road accidents.
Current stop is in a layby which reduces delay.

Way (which was sent consultation
information).

The committee will need to
consider the various issues
connected moving the stop. The




¢t obed

Exit from Campbell Close and Glenton Way into
Havering Road would have reduced visibility. Stop
would cover slow sign on road and be within 50m to
100m of flashing 30mph sign.

Location is on slight bend, bad driving is common and
new stop gives a potential for accidents.

Have residents of Campbell Close and Glenton Way
been consulted.

current location cannot be made
accessible because of vehicle
crossings and substandard layby
length.

Staff content with safety of
proposed location.

Those directly impacted were
consulted, not entire streets.

Tony Manning QMO15/0OF/109A | In support of the proposals to move the bus stop. The committee will need to
Havering Road Scheme 11 consider the various issues
(existing bus stop | (Bus stop Resident’s wife is disabled and new location will give connected moving the stop. The
site) relocated easier access onto buses. current location cannot be made
from 434-442 accessible because of vehicle
Havering Road to | Additionally, the stop is outside resident’s premises and crossings and substandard layby
between moving it will; length.
Campbell Close
& Glenton Way) e Better access to off street parking where people
currently often stand waiting for buses.
¢ Relief from dumped rubbish from school children and
people boarding buses in the evening.
e Stop people sitting or waiting in garden. Have been
abused in the past.
Mr Homes QMO015-OF-106A | Resident has confirmed and evidenced that proposed Existing pedestrian dropped kerb

Havering Road

Scheme 08
(315-325
Havering Road)

location of improved pedestrian dropped kerbs coincides
with historic vehicle crossing for his premises and seeks

clarification if its use would be affected by the works (wall
has not been removed and off street parking not

has tactile paving and was in use
for pedestrians as resident has
not removed wall and provided off
street parking.




17 obed

provided).

Resident concerned and objections that width of
improved footway from bus stop to service road is much
wider than is current and asks that it be narrowed.

Resident concerned and objects that proposal is for
asphailt finish to improved footway rather than concrete
flag paving which prevails in the area.

Position of dropped kerb can be
adjusted so that future use of
vehicle crossing is not affected
and that pedestrians cross
separately.

Connecting footway can be
adjusted to be narrower (1.8m,
plus edgings) and realigned to
new crossing point.

Highways favour use of asphalt
finish as easier to maintain than
concrete flags.




£20Y20004 Suumady jo Winang uopur] Supescaxd pp Jo wogrosead | ALY INEnaNanY | noisk | g ) \ 00 \ 60180 (012x£62) ¥¥ 5215 19US I LNOAVT ”3 w&aégg e
gy ssées;s:sm!a.....ih.ﬁr_; i sy | 40 631 VadN_INIAVED Vv |osusy ON NUVID | v T ot 30 VOV IVIIA ALTIEISSIOOY dOIS SNE| it i cuonos ancuns mrowan
ettt TSTEE] 0L W] SIN gt T
fow pamy od au. U ooys ﬂsﬂusn.z il e 1vya | ava | (3zs w Iv) TS SIVLIIQ QYVANYIS — 9 1uvd ALNNKAOD B TNLING THYOLIILS
&E._..h-ﬂ.:_-s &im_-.-.ﬂ‘ " HONQHOE® NGANDT

1HORA000 NOILYWNOANI 35048Nd . d1N . Bmu:d p Emzm 3AIN9 NIIS3d 133¥1S oz_w_m_?m_h OC _._w>m_l_

"NOLLJ3S ONIJIINIOND # Jlddvil JUVOLIIULS HUM NOLVLINSNOD SIUINDIY CUVYANVLS TW3AI 3HL OL WYOINOO ION S300 HOHM INOAY1 ANV ¢
"ONISSO¥O NVINLSIU3d V OL N3 FHL SV HONS SNOILVNLIS ¥3HLO ¥0 (SMIQNOE SNE) SLNO-TTING AYMLOOS 40 3SN JHL HUM AMVA AYW ONY INOAY1 V30l 3HL SI SHL  +
“3NSSI AL3IVS ¥ 3S0d @IN0J HOIHM AVAMIOO ININVHY3AO SNE 4O ¥v3Y ONV INOMJ INOHUM 'Ww00Z NIHLM 833X 3HL OINI TInd OL W3HL MOTIV OL S3SNA 40 AMIINO39 ONIMIAUS WOMY ENIKYIIS] SINOAYT  »

‘S3ION
006 1
M 000l 00'G {
— SALIDA —1 00°C +—
T
W YILTIHS
$ng
— = - p—
T & o ==
oy sng QloN
i - p—
_ 00°¢) 1 3V BN Wuwiopl HUM ® UNLNINL IT3IS NOYd 334
00'Gl
000} 00'S
wpg| sedoy Anug _ wQ'gl aoubisig ?_coza_o:m||h||_=o.m Jadp| yx3—
woQ'Le Yibua (101amQ
‘03LLINY3d 38 10N QTNOHS ¥IAOSSOMO 'Sng 40 SYOOQ 0L SSIVIV MOTIV OL F1AISSOd J¥IHM
30IS ¥3HLI 8¥34 MOT NOUJ NOILISNVML SMOTIV HLONIT JUNLINYNS J0 344 843N 40 WZ NIHUM V¥V d33M ‘3LUAY3d 38 10N TINOHS SYIAOSSOHD
WNOSL-0S1 38 01 33v4 gy M230 FTONIS WZL #® ¥3¥O3a 318n0a WOL SNIANTONI dO1S OL SISNA ONIONVLIS ISON SMOTV
ANOZ J18ISS300V 3INOZ ONIANYIS
‘843X WOY4 YOvE 13S A13LvnD3avV 38 dINOHS 3¥NLINSNA ‘843N NOHd MOV8 13S A1gvLNS J¥NLINING d33N
INOZ LX3 40 We L1SHW ¥04 318VLid300¥ 1ON SYIAOSSOYD J1GVIdI0VY ATTIVWHON SHIA0SSO¥D TIDIHIA
"AV3YLS JI44WHL NIOr3Y OL Sng SMOTV ‘843X 40 NWOOZ NIHLM OL NI TInd OL Snd SMOTIV
3NOZ X3 ANOZ AHIN3




- - oz A Y A

=

SCHEME 02 OPTION 01 — BS18281 SUMMARY

*  19.30m OF 140mm KERB HEIGHT AT WAITING AREA

RESURFACE WAITING AREA

FLAG TO BE RELOCATED

29m 24 HOUR BUS STOP CLEARWAY

TREE TO_BE REMOVED
R =

~ \
- -

(S
SCHEEM 01 — BS18280 SUMMARY
15m OF 140mm KERB HEIGHT AT WAITING AREA
RESURFACE WAITING AREA

FLAG TO BE RELOCATED

DIRECTIONAL SIGN TOP BE RELOCATED

37m 24 HOUR BUS STOP CLEARWAY

| i N NN

7 Won awoe | PURPOSE | PROPOSAL

we Havering o i AR
.-m—“mmm'm'm‘ E-WAL: droriomblewreg cou] WMmemwmuwmw

BSA ROUTE 103 & 499 Bowed upon Oriinancs Survey Mopeing weh the permission of (he Cortrollr of

Her 3 Office @ Crown copyright. Unouthorissd reproduction

s!AEVIAI(!TT?'ILELANE NORTH m.w%#1mu promeculion of Ml precesdoga.

HEATHER GARDENS DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

BS18280 & BS18281 RP MLP MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAMING No REVISION|

1:250 23.05.13  [WIISSUE_| sret soe s (21000m| QMO150F =101, 4]~ A |REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE

ragc+4



- Pl P N N

Y

SCHEME 02 — OPTION 2 BS 18281 SUMMARY

RESURFACE WAITING AREA
FLAG TO BE RELOCATED
25m 24 HOUR BUS STOP CLEARWAY

FOOTPATH

19.30m OF 140mm KERB HEIGHT AT WAITING AREA

FOOTWAY PARKING TO BE REMOVED IN ACCESSIBILITY ZONE
LAMP COLUMN REF 6 TO BE RELOCATED TO REAR OF

rage

M ; " o aes | PURPOSE
w¢ Havering esss | oome

;IH;N-DW:WNH oo 178 43721 mmmW&mﬁmﬁmwu.Tmtww

BSA ROUTE 103 & 499 Bowed upon Ordnoncs Survey Wopping wih e permission of (he Conbrobee of

Her Mojesty’s @ Cromn copyright. Unowthorised reproduction

;EELTEMLANE NORTH g G o o ey s o oo i o

SCHEME 02 - BS 18281 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

OPTION 2 RP MLP MLP

SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|

1:250 23.05.13  [W[ISSUE [ soe e z10a0| QMO15-0F Q1 4Al7 [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE



GNaGNY | Nosvay | Y C0L—40—GLOND [(tees) w =5 wms

NOISIAZY ON ONIYY0 o (VY

AO5 BuisheBaEIIEals TV A3
IZIEEYB0LM0'ONXYA  SVEVEh 80210 ON INOHATTAL
AGE 1A ‘0H04WOY ‘SNICHYD ANONIN
3SNOH AUMOUIN HO0 WL

666.¢S8 %® 866.¢S4
35070 ¥3HLYIH

1ML INWvia

nsst | ceoee 06¢:1
s va | (321 # Iv) TS

™
1HIRAJOOR VS0d0o¥d 3soddnd " n_un_.."_v.m_ﬁ g z;m_xmﬂ__

ONRIINIONT B Jl34WiL
ALINNWAOO ® TUNLTND FUVOLIRLS

HONOHOS NOGQNGOT =men

5 HLION uzﬁ:%m__.%mm
66v % €0l 3
3 w8l pullaneH

[y J
&
S

- WM

L .
g EVI1D dOLS SNB ¥NOH +z wog nml-l—

ﬁ
257 |

| |

——

.

- 6T ase

O i

e

ALIMIGISSIOIY JAOYdWI OL d31V10d 38 OL d3L13HS Snd
AYMYVITO dOLS SN8 dNOH +¢ w/¢

YUY ONILIVM 30V4dNS3Y

V34V ONILVM LV ONVLISdN 843X wWuwoyl 40 HLONFT wg)

666/¢ SH — ¥0 FWIHIS

I T

o L AN AN L AR

d3LT3HS OL AUTIEISSIOIV N

NVI4LS3I0Id A0HdAI 01 NANTOD dAVT 3L¥O0T3Y o
AYMYVITO dOLS SnE dNOH ¥Z WGZ o

Y3YY ONILIVM J0V4HNS3Y e

V34V ONILVM IV IHOI3H Y3X Wwoy| 40 WG| e
866/¢ SH — £0 JW3HOS

||

Idxmnmal, _Nmm

G2
%1 | \




SCHEME 05 — BS 29001 SUMMARY

o 37m LENGTH CLEARWAY

7e  RESURFACE WAITING AREA

o REPOSITION SHELTER IN FRONT OF DRAINAGE CHANNEL TO
IMPROVE WALKING CONDITIONS FOR PEDESTRIANS

I
' T \\l

w¢ Havering , ==5% (P

----- LONDON BOROUGH . TR

m 1708 AT -
SREETLAE - CUTIRE & COMANTY (-4 ssontiompggors| 13, 82

40B TIMLE
BSA ROUTE 103 & 499

Drdnance Mopping
PETTITS LANE NORTH :.:mgm.:%mm

DRAWING TITLE
MASHITERS HILL

CHECKED BY

BS 29000 RP MLP MLP

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No

DATE
1:250 23.05.13 | WEMIISSUE | sws see @ z1009m| QMO15-0F~103

REVISION|

A [REVISION

AMENDMENT

DATE

rage a9




(zeyz00) By p foueg uopun) Supesood e 1o voond | 3IV0

WS0d0ud

3S0ddnd

A8 ODIOIHY

A8 NMVS0

LGNOGN (NS | $0L—J0—GLOND [ W= s 10062 S8

NOSARY N oKD 3 0o TIH SY3LHSYA

anSSITEM| ¢1'50'6e 0521 Tl NNV

v Lv4 0| (s w ) TS QY0¥ ININIAVH
ey o 4N &

66 ® €0l 31N0Y VSH
UL 8or

[z s
LZLEEPBOLIOONXY]  EVEPEY BOLID ON INOHJITAL
MAE LWY ‘CHOJNOY 'SN3TUVD AUNOHIW
ISNOH AYNOHIN HOOT4 Yol

ONIRSI3NIONT 8 OI4WHL
ALINTIKAOO 8 ¥NLTND TYOLIRILS

bujianeH 2§

N NS X

NOILYOOT JNVS NI NIVW3Y OL 9v14 ANY ¥3LT3HS Snd
AVMAVITO HIONTT wig

VAUV ONILIVM JOVHANS3Y o
VUV ONILVM 1V 1HOIIH 843X wwoyl 40 WGl

AGVANNNS 0006¢ SH — 90 JWIHOS




¢006¢ S8
AVM AVHON

J1UL ONWMVSa

Zevzoo0) By p yinomg weu wupsoax] we 20 wresard [ A1Y0 DGNONGEN | NoISW3Y | Y GOL—40—C | OND [ w == e
° Bseml.‘_phs..!co.sl_hc & fsolon =y o SpRIUO) NOISIAY = om%ién I V¥
a3 o uopsued e e Guddon ou0upg uodn pecg Y .
il pon NSSITMM]  £1°50°€T 051

oq fow jpasty 10d AR XU oPYA o MASN VoS buLkou L Ava | (325 w 1Y) TS
® ou Qununng § Uy eogpas o) sbuoeq Guenp ey 4N JN 3
Ri00 WS0doud|  3sodund| oM AW dd

QvOY INIY3IAVH

ACD BULBRELTIRIE3I8 TS IV H3
JZLEEYBOLL0ON XY CPEVEY BOZLO ON INOHATTAL
AAQE LY ‘QIOINOY ‘SNITHYD AMNOHIN
ISNOH AUNDHAN HOOH WOl
ONRIFINIONT 7 Dlvil

ALNNAWAWOD 3 UNLIND FAVOLITULS

HO5NOHOA NOONOT a&En

butianeH 2

A Y ~AN N

NMOHS SV (31v00T3d 38 OL 9v14 Sna

VIV ONILIVM LV [HOIFH 843X wwoyl Wzl
AVMYVITO dOLS SNG dNOH ¥ w/S

SOYVANYLS

IN3FHAND OL A31SNrQY 38 OL SY3dVL LIX3 ANV AdIN
(3NIVIFY 38 0L A8 AV

N

66¥ ® €0l 31N0Y ¥SH
FL gor

o4

©

N




— Sl _ g 901-40-G10ND » i ¢006¢ S4 EmﬁmcNum.wommﬁ%gmmﬂmﬂ_uwﬁzo{mE
£1'90°¢Z SNS8 [orL v |Nosw ON ONWWN0 Y VY AV AVHOW MGE L '050JWOY 'SNITHYD AUNDYAN
EVO0E0 | cig o oy smea o oo ovod oy | 8 nsSI /MMl ©1°60°CO 0G¢C:1 UL SNk A PN

140 Ve | (IZiS v Iv) TW0S avoy 9NIM3IAVH \m,uﬁ,_mom w w%mwoumm.mm&% .
dTN d1N dy 66v % €01 3LN0Y VS s
WS0dO¥d|  3sodind| o LSl o S P i %8l bulioneH

ooooo
ooooo

Pae 52

s
o
..\ NN

r-

(v0Y ONIYIAVH SSOYIY ALIIOVH ONISSOHD TIAOUNI
NMOHS Sv J31vJ0713d 38 OL 9v1d Snd

V34V ONILVM LV L[HOI3H 843X wwoy| wgl
AVMEVITO dOLS SNE YNOH ¥¢ Wét

SAYYANYLS

IN3YIND OL Q3LSNra¥ 38 OL SY3dVL LIX3 ANV AMINI o
INIVLI3IY 39 OL A8 AV1 o
AJVWANS £006¢ S8 — 80 JWIHOS

NN

RN \

4 / L /




P

SCHEME 09 — BS 29007 SUMMARY

STANDARDS

o LAY BY TO BE RETAINED
o ENTRY AND EXIT TAPERS TO BE ADJUSTED TO CURRENT

S -/ ¢ 49m 24 HOUR BUS STOP CLEARWAY
o 15m 140mm KERB HEIGHT AT WAITING AREA

—

7

s IMPROVED ACCESS TO WAITING AREA

- .' ; Vi ke L LY A 3 o~
we Havering  SEE8 [ormy Lol
o o e D S LT L T
EEOEEI(IJ\I%TER(; ;85'5 & 499 B i rbres S Moy ot o g o o Gt o
HAVERIN B T s e e
GARRY WAY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
BS 29007 RP MLP MLP
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION]
1:250 23.05.13  [WE[ISSUE | swe se as 21009m| QMO15—0OF~1Q7  |=Ay [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE

Fage oo



Rﬂ-«._ﬁ ﬁ% Iiu._l!aﬂ i!-nr.l el TG TNOSHH _ < wo Fln_OIM —OEO ag bdoe leieey monu.o.‘az X3 EvEREY St.cduu_u."_-wZoxn_m._E
goﬂa s 4lon sy o Bpaguoy NOIS3Y ON ONWwia Y Y 82G¢ d9 — 0l 3IWIHIS AACIE LR CHOMOM 'SNIOKY AN
L 4 (s Goaddon faurs s uodn pesog INSSIT I ¢1°60'¢e 0SZ:1 T INAYAO AT
o o g o o 53 i S JE Wl Gzs WM TWS| Gy ONIMIAVH % HINON N1 SLILI3d e e
= d1N dIN i 66v % 0L 3LN0Y VS
e WS0dodd|  3sodund| L dMl o dINE &Y 18l bullaneH £¢

1 I 1 T = =
VIV ONILIVM OL SS303V TIAQdAI

i dILT3HS SN MAN
VIV ONILIVM LV LHOI3H gd3x wuwoyl wegl

AVMEVITD dOLS SNG dNOH ¢ Wes

SOYVANYLS

INFHIND OL Q31SNrAv 38 OL SYIdVL LX3 ANV AYINT o
(3NIVI3Y 38 OL A8 AV1 e
AIVARNS 82GEdd SH — 01 JW3HOS




7/ N AN <\
SCHEME 12 - BS BP3528
o LAY BY TO BE RETAINED
o ENTRY AND EXIT TAPERS TO BE ADJUSTED

TO CURRENT STANDARDS
+  555m 24 HOUR BUS STOP CLEARWAY N
12m 140mm KERB HEIGHT AT WAITING
AREA [eoo0r
»  NEW BUS SHELTER ool

I

]
. . . - . s 8
Lo . it

_—

-
25A5&n5n1l'nper\l_‘

HAVERING ROAD

12.00m
ing Distance

Straighten

20.00m Entry Togar——

——

/o [
SCHEME 11 — BS 29006
BUS STOP TO BE RELOCATED FROM
LAY BY TO OUTSIDE 438 HAVERING
ROAD TO THE FLANK WALL OF 428
HAVERING ROAD

23m LENGTH CLEARWAY

15m LENGTH OF 140mm KERB
UPSTAND AT WAITING AREA

N i :
,8? A( 4 4 NEW CROSSING FACILITY ACROSS
s ' ) . CAMPBELL CLOSE
) ) R = Lo ; / [ I I
we Havering (58, [homr LMoo
i ol B e e B R SR
BSA ROUTE 103 & 499 B ten, Orrnce Surmy oy W Uy o o th oo o
HAVERING ROAD gt o Gorh oy i o 4 i,
DRAWING TILE London Borough of Havering &m
CAMPBELL CLOSE - BS 29006 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
CHASE CROSS ROAD — BP 3529 [RP MLP MLP
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE DRAFT | AcAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|
1:250 23.05.13  [WE[1SSUE_| shast sze s (2100m| QMO15—0R~1Q9, |~ f [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE

mayc JJ



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



_ Agenda ltem 7
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading: UPMINSTER  ACCIDENT  REDUCTION
PROGRAMME — CORBETS TEY ROAD AND
HACTON LANE PROPOSED SAFETY
IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF
PUBLIC CONSULTATION)

CMT Lead: Cynthia Griffin

Report Author and contact details: SIVA Velup
Senior Engineer
01708 433142

velup.siva@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning (]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [X]
SUMMARY

Corbets Tey Road and Hacton Lane — Upminster Accident Reduction Programme
was one of the schemes approved by Transport for London for funding. A feasibility
study has recently been carried out to identify safety improvements in the area and
pedestrian refuges, mini roundabout, zebra crossing, larger dome construction,
high friction surfacing and centre hatch road markings are proposed.

A public consultation has been carried out and this report details the finding of the
feasibility study, public consultation and recommends that the above safety
improvements be approved.

The scheme is within Upminster and St Andrews wards.

Page 57



1.0

1.1

1.2

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the representations and information
set out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the safety improvements as detailed below and shown on
the relevant drawings be implemented as follows:

Corbets Tey Road

(a) Pedestrian refuges and centreline hatch road markings along Corbets
Tey Road between Stewart Avenue and The Approach as shown on
Drawing No.QMO033/C/1.

(b) Pedestrian refuges along Park Drive and Gaynes Park Road, larger
dome construction, high friction anti-skid surfacing, parking signs at the
Corbets Tey Road / Park Drive / Gaynes Park Road mini roundabout as
shown on Drawing No.QMO033/C/2.

Hacton Lane

(c) Mini roundabout, zebra crossing, pedestrian refuge and minor
carriageway and footway widening at the Hacton Lane / Ravenscourt
Grove Junction as shown on Drawing No.QMO033/H/1.

That, it be noted that the estimated costs of £75,000, can be met from the
Transport for London’s (TfL) 2013/14 financial year allocation to Havering for
Accident Reduction Programme.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

In October 2012, Transport for London approved funding for a number of
Accident Reduction Programmes as part of 2013/14 Havering Borough
Spending Plan settlement. Corbets Tey Road and Hacton Lane — Accident
Reduction Programme was one of the schemes approved by TfL. A feasibility
study has been carried out to identify accident remedial measures in the area.
The feasibility study looked at ways of reducing accidents and recommended
safety improvements. Following completion of the study, the safety
improvements, as set out in this report, are recommended for implementation
as they will improve road safety.

The Government and Transport for London have set targets for 2020 to
reduce Killed or Serious injury accidents (KSI) by 40%; Child KSls by 50%;
pedestrian and cyclist KSI's by 50% from the baseline of the average number
of casualties for 2005-09. The Corbets Tey Road and Hacton Lane Accident
Reduction Programme will help to meet these targets.

Survey Results

Page 58



1.3 Traffic surveys showed that two-way traffic flows are up to 900 and 1100
vehicles per hour during peak periods along Corbets Tey Road and Hacton

1.4

Lane respectively.

A speed survey was carried out and the results are as follows.

Northbound
/Eastbound

Southbound
MWestbound

Location 85%ile Speed
__________________________________________________ (mph)

5 Northbound 5 Southbound
_______________________________________ (E?!@IP_QUHC_’__4_Z\N_Q%!b_qt_'[‘_q___________________J_________________.
. Corbets Tey Road by 35 37
. The Approach & .
. Hacton  Lane by . 35 35

i Ravenscourt Grove

The 85™ percentile traffic speed (the speed at which 85% of vehicles are
travelling at or below) along Corbets Tey Road and Hacton Lane exceeds the
30mph speed limit. Staff considers these speeds to be undesirable and a

contributory factor to accidents.

Accidents

In the four-year period to October 2012, twenty and twelve personal injury
accidents (PIAs) were recorded along Corbets Tey Road and Hacton Lane
respectively. Of the twenty PIAs along Corbets Tey Road, two were serious;
two were speed related; one was occurred during the hours of darkness and
four involved pedestrians. Of the twelve PlIAs along Hacton Lane, two were
serious and two were speed related.

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Location

Fatal

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

' Corbets Tey Road between St |

. Mary’'s Lane and Stewart

 Avenue

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

. Corbets Tey Road / Stewart :

. Avenue Junction

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

: Corbets Tey Road / Springfield '

. Gardens Junction

. Corbets Tey Road between ‘|

. Springfield Gardens and Theé

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

. Corbets Tey Road / Park Drive / |

 Gaynes Park Avenue minig

' roundabout

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________



i"éé'r'béié"féy'ié'é'eid"/"ifiééﬁfi'éiaé"i """" o TTTo TvTTAUUTTTRYTTT
' Avenue Junction ' : | .

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

. Corbets Tey Road / Parkland 0 5 0 5 1 5 1
_Avenue Junction e SRR
: Corbets Tey Road / Londons E 0 i 0 E 2 E 2
 Closedunction ] B (a1
Total 0 .2 . 18 . 20 .
HactonLane __________________________________________
'Hacton Lane / Ravenscourt{ 0 0 3 3

| Grove Junction
 Hacton Lane / Alma Avenue : 0 ! 1 ! 2 ! 3
dunction ] (Speed) &
. Hacton Lane between Ama; 0 | 1 C L2

. Avenue and Derby Avenue S (Speed) 4 ] .
: Hacton Lane / Derby Avenue: 0 { 0O | 2 : 2
‘dJunction ] AN SO S
 Hacton Lane / Little Gaynes ! 0 | 0 | 2 | 2
_LaneJunction e A WU S
Total 0 2 012
Proposals

1.5 The following safety improvements are proposed along Corbets Tey Road
and Hacton Lane to reduce vehicle speeds and minimise accidents.

. Corbets Tey Road between Stewart Avenue and The Approach

(Drawing No:QMO033/C/1)
- Pedestrian Refuge between Stewart Avenue and Springfield
Gardens.
- Pedestrian refuge south of The Approach.
- Hatch and centre line road markings.
. Corbets Tey Road/Park Drive/Gaynes Park Road mini roundabout

(Drawmg No:QMO033/C/2)
Pedestrian refuges along Park Drive.
- Pedestrian refuge along Gaynes Park Road.
- Larger dome construction.
- High friction anti-skid surfacing at the Corbets Tey Road
approaches.
- Parking signs as shown.

. Hacton Lane / Ravenscourt Grove Junction
(Drawing No:QMO033/H/1)
- Mini Roundabout.
- Zebra crossing
- Pedestrian Refuge

Page 60



2.0

2.1

- Minor carriageway and footway widening
Outcome of public consultation
Letters, describing the proposals were delivered to local residents / occupiers.

Emergency Services, bus companies, local Members and cycling
representatives were also consulted on the proposals.

Corbets Tey Road

2.2

Approximately, 190 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the
proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Monday 02" September
2013 were invited. Five written responses from Local Members and London
Buses were received and the comments are summarised in the Appendix.

Hacton Lane

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Approximately, 80 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the
proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Monday 02" September
2013 were invited. Seven written responses from Local Members, London
Buses and residents were received and the comments are summarised in the
Appendix.

Staff comments and conclusions

The accident analysis indicated that twenty and twelve personal injury
accidents (PlAs) were recorded over four year period along Corbets Tey
Road and Hacton Lane respectively. Of the twenty PIAs along Corbets Tey
Road, two were serious; one was occurred during the hours of darkness and
four involved pedestrians. Of the twelve PlIAs along Hacton Lane, two were
serious and two were speed related.

A speed survey showed that vehicles are, on average, travelling above the
speed limits along Corbets Tey Road and Hacton Lane.

The proposed safety improvements would minimise accidents along Corbets
Tey Road and Hacton Lane. It is therefore recommended that the proposed
safety improvements in the recommendation should be recommended for
implementation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of implementing the proposals is £75,000. This cost can
be met from the 2013/14 Transport for London’s LIP allocation to Havering for
Accident Reduction Programme. Spend will need to complete by 31 March
2014 to maximise access to TFL funding.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be

implemented. A final decision would be made by the Lead Member — as
regards actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are

Page 61



subject to change.

This is a standard project for Streetcare and there is no expectation that the
works cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of
contingency built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an
overspend, the balance would need to be contained within the Streetcare
Capital Budget.

Legal Implications and Risks
None of the proposals require a traffic order. They can all be implemented
using the Council’s highway management powers.

Human Resource Implications and Risks
The proposals can be delivered within the standard resourcing within
Streetcare and has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues.

Equalities and Social Inclusion
There would be some visual impact from the proposals, however these
proposals would generally improve safety for both pedestrians and vehicles.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Public consultation Letters.

2. Public consultation responses.

3. Drawing Nos. QM033/C/1, QM033/C/2 and QM033/H/1.
APPENDIX

SUMMARY OF RESPONSE

RESPONSE COMMENTS STAFF COMMENTS

Corbets Tey Road

Page 62




QMO033/C/1

In favour of the scheme.

(Member 1) -
QMO033/C/2 | am happy for the scheme to go
(Member 2) forward to HAC -
QMO033/C/3 In favour of these, especially the ones
(Member 3) in Gaynes Park Road and Park Drive. -
QMO033/C/4 Happy with the scheme.
(Member 4) -
QMO033/C/5 No issues with this scheme.
(London -
Buses)
Hacton Lane
QMO033/H/1 In favour of the scheme
(Member 1) -
QMO033/H/2 Inquiry about public consultation | Advised.
(Member 2) process.
QMO33/H/3 Inquiry about dome section. After | Advised.
(London explanation, happy with the scheme.
Buses)
QMO033/H/4 We support the proposals.
(7 Hacton -
Lane)
QMO033/H/5 The plan is a good idea. Request for | With reference to keep clear, it will
(44 Hacton | the following. be considered at the detailed design
Lane) - Keep clear at the exit to the service | stage.
road With reference to crossing, staff
- Relocate zebra crossing considered that the zebra crossing
proposal need to be located at this
location. However additional zebra
crossing could be considered at a
later date towards Upminster Road.
QMO033/H/6 | whole heartly approve them as over | Informed the tree team who will take
(60 Hacton | many years | have withessed many | necessary action.
Lane) crashes at this junction.
Request to trim nearby tree.
QMO033/H/6 The comments are as follows. The zebra crossing need to be
(64 Hacton | - Zebra crossing should be opposite to | located near the mini roundabout.
Lane) pathway near Upminster Road, not | Additional zebra crossing could be

near mini roundabout.
- Why disrupt the access to the property
Nos.62 to 78

considered at a late date if
necessary. It is considered that the
proposals do not obstruct the
vehicle crossovers.

Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



--P‘l‘l()’iiosed
pedestrian refuge

El Sub Stoij /

— 'l.
V Sor‘cmg Dffice )
Propose ////T'l ;
31m—[ '

Filling Station |

[ 4
31rv+—':

Spr-mgFlJ
Court

centre line
: | R
|
K.Y
n.
e l —
i
L
e |
. |
o | |
0\ ]
|
) g
|
S oo, PURPOSE [ -
%¢Havering ., RS S [eEG —
s G ol e 2 S S L L
J0B TITLE wollen permission.
UPMINSTER ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | Based won Ordnonce Survey Magging with ihe permizson ol the Conlroser of
Her Wajesty's Slobionery Olfice () Crown copyrighl, Unoulhorised reproduciion
CORBETS TEY ROAD inlrioges Crown copyoghl 00d may leod Lo proseculion or cil proceedings.
DRAWNG TITLE Roadr Qo o My NONISY
PROPOSED DRAWN BY CHECKED BY Pag@v@dj
SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS VS VS S
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | ORAFT | acap REF: ORAWING No REVISION
NTS AUG 13 | EE[ISSUE | e sie m eroaon| QMO33/C/1 ~  [REVISION | AMENOMENT DATE




| ——— '—'ﬁ[
|
:L:>// |
~__Existing’AL any
( waiting restrictions
_._-—-—-—'_"'T-"_‘ | I :

-pllaced

RSN

Existing uncontro

with pe

Proposed high_friction ~
- anti—skid surfacing

1

—Proposed ‘minor cai

_cFobding to be
d{estrian .gj!g;ge

1

jagewa

00
u

Existin
-repla¢

surfacin

]H_igh friction

1~

lun - .“i

f e
~W1

—

~

1trol _crossing—to—be— ;
‘qfldestrian refuge i

S1

s2
e o
Mon - Fri Mon - Fri
s 8.00am-9.30am | 8.00am-9.30am
| & =
|I__ At any ime At any time
=) [ o
. — b
S3 S4 |
@ ® !
Mon - Sat Mon - Sat ——
— ﬁ] 8.00am-6.30pm || 8.00am-6.30pm |
.—_—:J - -p ’1
| At-any-time At any time p—
[ __- o 55 <5 !
Wy Haverlnq e, ®
Zii LONDON BOROUGH m.mau Mon - Fri Mon - Fri
STREETCARE - CURTURE & CommamITY EMML: stinelcorvthorerng goe ok 11.00am-1,00pm 11.00am-1.00pm
J0B TILE =N -
UPMINSTER PACKAGE ! s m— T
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | S o s 1o st . o s e e
DRAWING TITLE keidee Tusdps o ooy WORNE & -
PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS |orasn 8y CHECKED P9 gw@@sv
CORBETS TEY ROAD VS \E g S
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | ORAFT | acaD ReF: ORAWING No REVISION
NTS AUG13 ISSUE_| sreet e 1 (2100297) QM033/C/2 —  [REVISION_| AMENDMENT DATE




1) (\/
e
Z|| !
</ | !
— |
Z !
o|| !
= !
Ol ! >
<|| M Proposed
I l’ min abou
)
llllls:‘. ]
Pl S
o L
DN 5 AT e ProppEe
2 £ |\ |carriage a
Part of es \ \( { footw y 1 %
a Shrubs Yo ’\ \ |
e re | \
[ LY
”
i
Pr ed Ly
br ss\ng Q \ 3
\
\
\
©
<o Havering (SEE o ——-
o i o Sl 252 LT e Y e ST
JOB TITLE wrillen permission.
HACTON LANE Bosed upon Ordnonce Sorvey Uopginq wilh (he permission ol the Conlioer of
BY RAVENSCOURT GROVE o e o v i oo & O paomdots
DRAWNG TITLE Lokt Buaigh o loustly WIEAR)
PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ORAWN BY CHECKED BY
MINI ROUNDABOUT AND ZEBRA CROSSING | VS VS Paqgom'
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | ORAFT | AcaD REF: DRAWING No REVISION|
NTS JULY13 ISSUE | vest sae. w8 czroe] QMO33/H/1 —  [REVISION” | AMENOMENT DATE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



~ Agenda ltem 8
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

m¢ Havering

iz L ONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading: Proposed coach parking in Theatre Road
and outside the Queen’s Theatre,
Hornchurch

Report Author and contact details: Musood Karim

Principal Engineering Assistant
01708 432804
masood.karim@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council
Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning []

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

The Council’'s Highways Advisory Committee considered a report in July
2013 on the adoption of roads as public highways around the Queen’s
theatre. The Committee approved the majority of the measures but felt
that temporary closure of roads for coach parking for events such as
pantomimes needs to be addressed to formalise short term parking. This
report deals with a second consultation based on revised proposals.

The scheme is within St. Andrews ward.

Page 69



Highways Advisory Committee, 9" July 2013

1.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the responses and information set
out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that one of the following options is agreed for
implementation.

i) Option 1: That the measures as originally designed are
implemented. These include provisions of a drop off/pick up
parking bay (for 3 cars), free parking bay outside the theatre and
free parking in Theatre Road. The proposals are shown on
drawing no. QHO083-of-201. The cost of implementing the
measures is £1,000.

ii) Option 2: That the redesigned measures as shown on drawing
no. QHO083-0f-201/D are implemented. These include provisions
for reduced size of drop off/pick up parking bay outside the
theatre (2 cars) and free parking for coaches in Theatre Road
and outside the theatre. The cost of implementing the measures
is £1,000.

That it be noted the cost of carrying out the works can be met by the
Council’s Streetcare Revenue budget allocated for 2013/14 financial year.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Council’s Highways Advisory Committee considered a report on 9"
July this year on regularising the parking regime in the roads around the
Queen’s Theatre as part of adoption of the roads as public highways.
The committee approved the following measures:

‘At Any’ time waiting and loading restrictions to enhance highway safety
at various locations;

Loading bay in Theatre Road,;

Stopping for 5 minutes maximum by the recycling centre;

One-way traffic flow in the road fronting The Queen’s Theatre;

Blue badge parking bays in the road fronting the theatre entrance.

Page 70



Highways Advisory Committee, 9" July 2013

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

During the meeting, Members had debated in detail on whether there
should be free parking bays for coach parking for events such as
pantomimes. Some members felt that temporary road closures would not
be helpful in dealing with coach groups, therefore, considered that
dedicated short term parking would be benéefiticial.

The proposals affected as a result of the decision are the drop off/ pick up
parking bay in the road for 10 minutes maximum fronting the theatre
entrance. Instead, it was agreed that its length is reduced in size and
proposed parking bay is converted to coach parking.

It was further agreed at the meeting that the free parking in the Theatre
Road are used for coach parking. Theatre staff or members of the public
who currently park in these bays can park in Billet Road car park.

Members were further provided with a list of road names and were
requested to select an appropriate name so that the Council’s Legal
Services can designate it in the Council’'s Highway Register. Members
had selected the road’s name as Theatre Road, therefore, arrangements
are being made to install street name signs.

Details of revised measures to supersede the previous measures

The three measures that were suggested at the HAC meeting were
redesigned and are explained in details below:

The proposals for a free parking bay outside the theatre is abandoned
and converted for coach parking. The revised proposals are shown in
drawing no. QH083-0f-201/D.

The existing drop off point for audiences outside the theatre is reduced in
size to enhance coach parking. The proposals have been amended and
are shown on attached drawing no. QH083-0f-201/D.

Free parking bays in Theatre Road have been excluded from the
proposals and converted to free parking for coaches. The revised
proposals are shown on attached drawing no. QH083-0f-201/D.

Outcome of the consultation

The revised proposals were consulted again with the stakeholders.
Approximately, 90 letters were hand delivered in the consultation area
and the proposals were also advertised in the Romford Recorder on 26"
July 2013, London Gazette. In addition to the above, Ward Members of
St. Andrews were also consulted. The emergency services were not
consulted on this occasion.

Page 71



Highways Advisory Committee, 9" July 2013

3.2

The closing date for receiving any comments was set for 16™ August
2013. Seven responses have been received which represents 8% of the
letters delivered.

Summary of responses

The manager of the Queen’s theatre has welcomed the decision of a
loading bay for deliveries and one-way traffic system outside the theatre.
He has further stated that school audiences arrive by coaches mainly in
December for the annual pantomime and most visitors are from the local
area, arriving by cars or public transport. As a result, he has categorically
requested to reject the revised proposals and return to the original
measures (ie option 1).

Furthermore, he has concerns about reducing the size of drop off/pick up
bay for audiences. He considers that more than one car would be picking
up or dropping off passengers, therefore, he has suggested to have two
parking bays to meet the prevailing demand.

In addition, 6 identical letters have been received from the theatre’s staff.
They have also asserted that coaches only arrive for a limited period of
time and the free parking would be a loss.

The marketing manager of the theatre has stated that the staff do not
receive high wages and if they were to park in the car park it would cost
£8 per week. This will penalise them if the proposals proceed.

From the Council’s prospective, the problem associated with excluding
free parking in Theatre Road is that members of the public could start to
park in other residential roads in the immediate vicinity of the theatre
which could in turn displace parking for residents.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial Implications and risks:

The costs of implementing the options are included in the
recommendations. The final cost is based on which options are selected
and agreed by Members. The costs would be met from the Council’s
Streetcare Revenue budget allocated for 2013/14 financial year.

Page 72



Highways Advisory Committee, 9" July 2013

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it
be implemented. A final decision would me made by the Lead Member —
as regards to actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final
costs are subject to change.

This is a standard project for Streetcare and there is no expectation that
the works cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an
element of contingency built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely
event of an over spend the balance would need to be contained within the
overall Streetcare Revenue budget.

Legal Implications and risks:

Parking restrictions, parking bays, loading bays and one-way working
require advertisement and consultation of proposals before a decision
can be taken prior to their implementation.

Human Resources Implications and risks:

The proposal can be delivered within the standard resourcing within
Streetcare and it has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues.

Equalities Implications and risks:

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act of 2010 to ensure
that its highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is
provided or substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be
made to improve access. In considering the impacts and making
improvements for people with protected characteristics (mainly, but not
limited to disabled people, the young and older people), this will assist the
Council in meeting its duty under the Act.

Loading restrictions do not allow parking by blue-badge holders, but are
sometimes necessary in order to maintain traffic flow, traffic capacity or to
improve road safety by preventing all parking in key locations. This
scheme provides parking for blue-badge holders.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Scheme project file: QHO83 — Queen’s Theatre road adoption.

Page 73



Highways Advisory Committee, 9" July 2013

Appendix 1: Schedule of Proposals

Schedule 1

Vehicles stopping outside the Queen’s Theatre for a maximum period of 10
minutes to set down or pick up passengers.

The unnamed road fronting The Queen’s Theatre, the east side, from a
point 28.2 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Theatre Road, extending
southward for a distance 12 metres.

Schedule 2

Provision for coach parking in designated parking places, operative at any
time, on the lengths of streets specified below:

Theatre Road

(@) the south side, from a point 15 metres west of the western kerb-line of
North Street extending westward for a distance of 38 metres;

(b)  the north side, from a point 37 metres west of the western kerb-line of
North Street extending westward for a distance of 19.35 metres.

The unnamed road fronting The Queen’s Theatre, the east side, from a

point 40.2 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Theatre Road extending
southward for a distance of 27 metres.

Page 74



Highways Advisory Committee, 9" July 2013

Appendix C
Proposed layout drawings

Options 1 and 2

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



No stopping
except
Recycling
5 min

he Iwzyﬁmmm
Council Offices)

Disabled
badge
holders
only

Queens Theatre

&

No stopping
except
drop off &
pick up
10 min

(.
N
L/

S

==

o

-

s

~

)

()
AN

CIANAVAVANRURUR R = e

133915 HIMON

Telephone | /
txchange | ]

Tel B | )

AVENDMENT

.+ Havering

ot LONDON BOROUGH

TELEPHONE No: 01708434343 FAX
E-MALL:

0B TME

QUEENS THEATRE
ROAD ADOPTION

DRAWING TTLE

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
OPTION 1

DRAWING STATUS

FEASIBILITY

DRAWN BY: RP

B

£ A2 (420X5%4)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



I — | | |

| |
,; Loading ,,, ,,, No u»“uu.:u |
4 only , ] |
30 min @ HH d mxouww & : |

No return 20 minutes ._.uo_wxo:_u ,?
N no return within I
within 1 hour 1 hour o 5 min |

AT T e — T

= o O
= >
% J , )
sl putie}
§ 2| }
aay ,,
F 7 |
gl J |
! I Nop!
20 minutes f o~ m (@
Disabled no return within 7 | I~
g badge 1 hour , , 7 ,, )
¥l holders § — | | o))
ﬂr\( only I 7 . . @©
I 7 ,, (ol ,
— U | ,,, 7 | I I |
C | -~ [ 1
Queens Theatre \\\ ) |
& v I \
No stopping ‘ ° f _‘ AN
except
drop off & o
ﬂnO—ﬂ up PROPOSED WHITE THERMOPLASTIC LINE
do gns PROPOSED AT ANY TIME" WAITING RESTRICTIONS

+ PROPOSED SIGN POST

10.07.13
24.06.13
DATE

I3}

m u‘ I REVSION

20 minutes
no return within
1 hour

.+ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

TELEPHONE No: 01708434343 FAX N 08 433721
E-MALL: uk

QUEENS THEATRE
ROAD ADOPTION

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
OPTION 2

0B TME

DRAWING TTLE

DRAWING STATUS

FEASIBILITY

A2 (420x594)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



_ Agenda Item 9
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading: GIDEA PARK STATION AREA
LOADING, PARKING AND BUS STOP
ACCESSIBILITY PROPOSALS
Outcome of public consultation

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning 0

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report sets out the responses to a consultation for the provision of loading
bays, parking bays and parking restrictions in Balgores Lane and a bus stop
clearway in the westbound bus stop in Station Lane and seeks a recommendation
that the proposals to be implemented as set out in the report.

The scheme is within Squirrels Heath ward.

Page 81



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
various loading bays, parking bays, parking restrictions and bus stop
clearway as set out in this report and shown on the following drawings are
implemented,;

e QLO08-OB-008A
e QMO009-OB-001A
QMO009-OB-002A

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £20,000 for implementation of the
loading bays, parking bays and parking restrictions will be met by Transport
for London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for
Freight Loading Facilities.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £1,500 for implementation of the
bus stop clearway will be met by Transport for London through the 2013/14
Local Implementation Plan allocation for Bus Stop Accessibility.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

Works have been ongoing in the area around Gidea Park Station in recent
years which has resulted in a substantially improved urban realm. Most of
the work has been funded through the annual Transport for London Local
Implementation Plan through a 3-year allocation which ended in 2012/13.

Streetcare has more recently allocated some highways capital funding to
extend the works further and this is currently ongoing and will end in
2014/15.

As part of the continued liaison with local businesses and other stakeholders
(such as London Buses), further TfL-funding opportunities have presented
themselves in terms of providing additional parking facilities, new loading
facilities and making the westbound bus stop opposite Gidea Park Station
fully accessible.

Page 82



1.4  Staff have developed a number of proposals as follows, which were taken
forward to public consultation;

Drawing Reference

Location

Description of proposals

QLO008-OB-008A

Station Road
Layby outside 10
to 36

Bus Stop in layby restricted with a
24 hour bus stop clearway (as with
the bus stop on the opposite side of
the road), so that all bus services
can access the stop at all times of
the day.

QMO009-OB-001A

Balgores Lane
Northeast side,
adjacent to
Chalforde
Gardens

A new loading bay built as a layby,
with a new footway laid behind and
the planted area re-landscaped.

Operational 8:30am to 6:30pm;
Monday to Saturday; 20 minutes
loading, no return within 2 hours.

QMO009-OB-002A

Balgores Lane
142 to 156

3 additional pay-and-display
parking bays outside 154/156,
operational as with the existing
bays on the railway bridge (8:30am
to 6:30pm; Monday to Saturday;
20p for up to 2 hours, 50p for up to
3 hours).

A new loading bay outside
150/152; operational 8:30am to
6:30pm; Monday to Saturday; 20
minutes loading, no return within 2
hours.

A new loading bay outside
144/146; same terms of operation
as above.

Double yellow line restrictions
outside 146 to 150 to keep bend
clear.

Double yellow line restrictions
across the vehicle access next to
156.

Page 83




1.5

1.6

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

52 letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected by the proposals
on or just after 25" July 2013, with a closing date of 16™ August 2013 for
comments.

In addition, ward councillors, HAC members and standard consultees
(London Buses, emergency services, interest groups etc) were sent a set of
consultation information.

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 2 responses were received. The first was from
a resident opposite the proposed loading bay adjacent to Chalforde Gardens
who was concerned about the potential for loading to take place early in the
morning or at night.

The second response was from C&M Insurance (156 Balgores Lane) which
welcomed the proposals and was grateful that the Council had proposed
restrictions across the vehicle crossing to the rear of the shops.

Staff Comments

With regard to the proposed loading bay adjacent to Chalforde Gardens, the
area is currently available and is used for loading during the day (permitted
on the current single yellow line restriction). The proposal allows loading to
take place off the main carriageway at the same times as the local parking
scheme. Other than any planning restrictions on individual businesses,
loading can take place “out of hours”, but the proposals cannot prevent
such.

The parking/ loading bays and restrictions north of the railway bridge have
been designed to complement each other and provide parking and loading
where there currently is none available during the day, but restricting areas
at any time where parking is not considered desirable.

Staff recommend that the proposals be implemented as consulted.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of £20,000 for implementation of the loading bays, parking
bays and parking restrictions will be met by Transport for London through the
2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for Freight Loading Facilities. The
estimated cost of £1,500 for implementation of the bus stop clearway will be met by

Page 84



Transport for London through the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan allocation for
Bus Stop Accessibility. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2014, to
ensure full access to the grant.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be
implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made by this
committee when a report is received with the results of the consultation. A final
decision then would be made by the Lead Member — as regards actual
implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to change.

This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance
would need to be contained within the overall StreetCare Capital budget.

Legal implications and risks:
Waiting restrictions, parking bays and loading bays require consultation and the
advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Bus Stop Clearways do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its
highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is provided or
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act.

The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport
more inclusive to all sectors of the community, but most especially disabled people
and people using pushchairs. Accessible bus stops will be of benefit to people
using wheelchairs, but also people who have walking, balance and dexterity
difficulties; and blind and partially-sighted people.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project file: QMO009, Freight Loading Facilities 2013/14

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



/"‘ R g

Page :

\

-

AN\

g

x¢ Haverin

dhes

STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMUNITY
bl ING

GIDEA PARK WALKABILITY
STATION ROAD
24 HOUR BUS STOP CLEARWAY

HE TIE
[ =z

PROPOSAL

13

vz (L008-0B-008

-
SHE 171
DRARG.

;

& Comrurty, Talic & Englmey Seciien. Mol B shois mer ooy part Serc? ey bn rprbcnl o i
LS L M g e e ke

—

roposed 24 Hour Bus Stop Clearway

-




P 1

b e b L T
i oty 5 e o N S

s l_zs_< W08
[
@ o

WS0d0dd

(SN3QYY9 IQYO4TYHI)
3NV §34097ve

SAvE ONIGYOT

ooooooooooooo

b

UII9NBH 2%

sinoy g uiyyim
uinjai oN
ulw 0g
wdog'g - weoe's
jes - Uol

=

Ko p X
Sujpeo] ‘\» ==




g s @ e

" s Yadie BB

lwﬂ_lti_<ﬁw_

TU50TZ B TFeEN 2y s o | 0521 s
) AN e | o S
T¥SOdO¥d
SIS R
(SAYMSSOND)
3NV SHOOTvE
TILL e |

SAVE ONIQVO

MK B0 DECNCE B0 LG
3SNOH AHNOXIN 00 W WDl
SNRIINONS B OLVHL
ALINNNOO ¥ RNLINO DAOLITWIS

uaw pas jojin
A0
MR

SNOILOIYLS3Y ONILIVM

-
’ .\..
R
7 O
S 7
% ,.,.,.f....
/% @J
/...u S 3d

RSNOLLOISLS3H ONILVM 3WIL ANV 1¥, 0350d0¥d

-

SJINOH ¢ n_.om SJINOH ¢ d0¢
ANdOZ'9 Ol AVOL'8 1/
AVAANLYS Ol AVANOW i

AVE ONIMHVYd AVIdSIA %% Avd TWNOILIQQY

P
. . . < \ A N. ‘
,.,__/ \ ,,:,;_ \ ,/._ \
ﬂ ... ._. /.rv -
..{....__ ,.. __\
\. .. ..n. .,.r .x..
__. ...\

B

(S3INIT MOTI3A F718Nn0a)

——

wdog'g - wepg'g| N

SINoY g UlypM
uin}al ON R
uiw og

Jes - Uol

Kuo
Bujpeo]

4

e
agit
ALY
A
. oLy
T.\\\ A
— _.m.hm;ot
'8




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



»¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading:

CMT Lead:

Report Author and contact details:

Agenda Item 10

REPORT

RAINHAM ACCIDENT REDUCTION
PROGRAMME - A1306 NEW ROAD
PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

(THE OUTCOME OF PUBLIC

CONSULTATION)
Cynthia Giriffin

SIVA Velup

Senior Engineer

01708 433142
velup.siva@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough

Excellence in education and learning

[X]
[]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [X]
SUMMARY

A1306 New Road — Rainham Accident Reduction Programme was one of the
schemes approved by Transport for London for funding. A feasibility study has
recently been carried out to identify safety improvements in the area and larger
roundabout, traffic islands, vehicle activated warning signs, high friction surfacing,
coloured surfacing, rumble strips, ‘Giveway’, hatch, 40mph roundel and slow road

markings are proposed.

A public consultation has been carried out and this report details the finding of the
feasibility study, public consultation and recommends that the above safety

improvements be approved.

The scheme is within Rainham and Wennington ward.

Page 91



1.0

1.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the representations and information
set out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the safety improvements as detailed below and shown on
the relevant drawings be implemented as follows:

(a) Junction ahead vehicle activated warning signs, ‘Giveway’ markings and
signs and slow markings along A1306 New Road in the vicinity of
Wentworth Way Junction as shown on Drawing No.QMO002/A/1.

(b) High friction surfacing and re-marking worn off road markings along
A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Launders Lane Junction as shown on
Drawing No.QMOO02/A/2.

(c) Traffic islands along A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Wennington
Road Junction as shown on Drawing No.QMO002/A/3.

(d) Cross road vehicle activated warning signs, high friction surfacing,
rumble strips, coloured surfacing 40mph roundel, hatch and slow road
markings along A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Sandy Lane as
shown on Drawing Nos.QMO002/A/4, QM002/A/4/1 and QMO02/A/4/2.

That, the Committee having considered the representations made in
response to the public consultation process, recommends to the Cabinet
Member for Community Empowerment that larger roundabout be
implemented at the A1306 New Road / Sandy Lane Junction as shown on
Drawing No. QMO002/A/5 as a long term solution, subject to funding being
available in 2014/15 financial year, detailed design and further consultation
with Thurrock Council.

That, it be noted that the estimated costs of £70,000, can be met from the
Transport for London’s (TfL) 2013/14 financial year allocation to Havering for
Accident Reduction Programme.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

In October 2012, Transport for London approved funding for a number of
Accident Reduction Programmes as part of 2013/14 Havering Borough
Spending Plan settlement. A1306 New Road - Accident Reduction
Programme was one of the schemes approved by TfL. A feasibility study has
been carried out to identify accident remedial measures in the area. The
feasibility study looked at ways of reducing accidents and recommended
safety improvements. Following completion of the study, the safety
improvements, as set out in this report, are recommended for implementation

Page 92



1.2

1.3

1.4

as they will improve road safety. In February 2013, the Highways Advisory
Committee approved this scheme in principle for public consultation.

The Government and Transport for London have set targets for 2020 to
reduce Killed or Serious injury accidents (KSI) by 40%; Child KSls by 50%;
pedestrian and cyclist KSI's by 50% from the baseline of the average number
of casualties for 2005-09. The A1306 New Road Accident Reduction
Programme will help to meet these targets.

Survey Results

Traffic surveys showed that two-way traffic flows are up to 1800 and 1000
vehicles per hour during peak periods along A1306 New Road and Sandy
Lane respectively.

A speed survey was carried out and the results are as follows.

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

: Northbound : Southbound : Northbound : Southbound
' ' /[Eastbound i/\Nestbound /Eastbound iNVestbound

' A1306 New Road by 37 i 52 i 45 | 58

' Sandylane i e S S
Sandy Lane by A1306 40 | 45 55 1 60
New Road

The 85™ percentile traffic speed (the speed at which 85% of vehicles are
travelling at or below) along A1306 New Road exceeds the 40mph speed
limit. Staff considers these speeds to be undesirable and a contributory factor
to accidents.

Accidents

In the four-year period to October 2012, thirty two personal injury accidents
(PIAs) were recorded along A1306 New Road between Dovers Corner and
Thurrock Borough Boundary. Of the thirty two PIlAs, three were fatal; six were
serious; two were speed related and four were occurred during the hours of
darkness.

Location : Fatal | Serious | Slight | Total
e S e ‘oo PlAs
' A1306 New Road in the vicinity o | 2 i 2 i 4
.of Wentworth Way .
 A1306 New Road / Upminster : 0 ! 0 ! 3 ! 3
. Road North Junction S s  (Speed) |
. A1306 New Road / Lambs Lane {| 0 | 1 2 . 3
. South Junction A AN S AR
1 A1306 New Road / Launders : 0 5 1 5 3 5 4
. Lane Junction i ! \ (1-Speed)
o ] R S (1-Dark) i ..



1.5

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 A1306 New Road / Wennington 0 5 2 5 3 5 5
‘RoadJunction . i & 0Dak i
: A1306 New Road / Sandy Lane | 2 0 .10 ¢ 12
‘Junction ] ] L eDa)
Total i3 6 23 | 32
Proposals

The following safety improvements are proposed along A1306 New Road
between Dovers Corner and Thurrock Borough Boundary to reduce vehicle
speeds and minimise accidents.

. A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Wentworth Way junction

(Drawing No:QMO0O02/A/1)
- Junction ahead vehicle activated warning signs.
- ‘Giveway’ markings and signs.
- Slow road markings.
J A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Launders Lane junction
(Drawing No:QMO002/A/2)
- High friction surfacing at the approaches.
- Re-marking worn off road markings in the area.
. A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Wennington Road junction
(Drawing No:QMO0O02/A/3)
- Traffic islands at both approaches to the right turn lanes.

For A1306 New Road / Sandy Lane Junction, two options were considered as
short term and long term proposals. The short term proposals would be
implemented during 2013/14 financial years if approved. The long term
proposal of larger roundabout would require additional funding which could be
implemented if funding being available in future years. Accident analysis
showed that fatal and serious accidents occurred at regular intervals over ten
year period at this junction. Larger roundabout would be best solution to
reduce these fatal and serious accidents at this location.

e  Short term proposals — A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Sandy Lane
junction (Drawing No:QMO002/A/4, QM002/A/4/1 and QMO002/A/4/2)

- Cross Road ahead vehicle activated warning signs with slow
markings on a red surface at both approaches as shown.

- Coloured high friction surfacing at both approaches as shown.

- Red hatch area as shown.

- 7No. Rumble strips at both approaches.

- 40mph roundel on red surfacing.

- Extension of hatch markings.

Page 94



2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

. Long term proposal - A1306 New Road in the vicinity of Sandy Lane
Junction (Plan No. QMO002/A/5)
- Large Roundabout

Outcome of public consultation

Following Highways Advisory Committee approval for a public consultation in
February 2013, letters, describing the proposals were delivered to local
residents / occupiers. Emergency Services, bus companies, local Members
and cycling representatives were also consulted on the proposals.

Approximately, 150 letters were delivered by hand to the area affected by the
proposals. Comments to the Principal Engineer by Monday 12" August 2013
were invited. Three written responses from Metropolitan Police, Local
Resident Association and resident were received and the comments are
summarised in the Appendix.

Staff comments and conclusions

The accident analysis indicated that thirty two personal injury accidents (PIAs)
were recorded over four year period along A1306 New Road between Dovers
Corner and Thurrock Borough Boundary. Of these totals, three were fatal; six
were serious; two were speed related and four were occurred during the
hours of darkness. Accident analysis over ten year period also indicated that
fatal and serious injuries are regular occurrence at the A1306 / Sandy Lane
junction.

A speed survey showed that vehicles are, on average, travelling above the
speed limit along A1306 New Road.

Traffic modelling using ‘ARCADY’ programme used to assess the proposed
roundabout at A1306 New Road / Sandy Lane Junction. The modelling
showed that the maximum flow capacity ratio and queues are 0.62 and 2
vehicles during peak hours respectively which are considered to be not
significant. It means that the proposed layout will cater for any traffic growth in
future.

The proposed safety improvements would minimise accidents along A1306
New Road. It is therefore recommended that the proposed safety
improvements in the recommendation should be recommended for
implementation.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

Page 95



The estimated cost of implementing the proposals is £70,000. This cost can
be met from the 2013/14 Transport for London’s LIP allocation to Havering for
Accident Reduction Programme. Spend will need to complete by 31 March
2014 to maximise access to TFL funding.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be
implemented. A final decision would be made by the Lead Member — as
regards actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are
subject to change.

This is a standard project for Streetcare and there is no expectation that the
works cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of
contingency built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an
overspend, the balance would need to be contained within the Streetcare
Capital Budget.

Legal Implications and Risks
The proposals require advertisement and consultation before a decision can
be taken prior to their implementation.

Human Resource Implications and Risks
The proposals can be delivered within the standard resourcing within
Streetcare and has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues.

Equalities and Social Inclusion
There would be some visual impact from the proposals, however these
proposals would generally improve safety for both pedestrians and vehicles.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Public consultation Letter.

Public consultation responses.

Drawing Nos. QM002/A/1, QM002/A/2, QM002/A/3,
QMO002/A/4, QM002/A/4/1, QM002/A4/2 and QMO002/A/S.

b=

Page 96



APPENDIX

SUMMARY OF RESPONSE

RESPONSE COMMENTS STAFF COMMENTS
REF:
QMOO02/A/1 Police fully support your proposals
(Metropolitan | along this road to improve safety in -
Police) particular at the junction with Sandy

Lane which has a history of several

serious collisions. Police would very

much welcome Option 2, the larger

roundabout at the A1306 New Road /

Sandy Lane junction. This would

remove any confusion about this being

giveway or a roundabout. A

roundabout would facilitate the turning

of larger vehicles and the correct

deflection into the roundabout would

help reduce eastbound speeds at this

location.
QMO02/A/2 Maijority of our group consider that the | - London Safety Camera
(Wennington designated improvements are | Partnership is responsible for
Village acceptable, but finer details need to be | the site selection,
Association) considered. The group members’ | maintenance and operation

comments include the following:
Member 1

- Roundabout is the far better option to
keep moving but traffic signals may
hinder the flow.

- How about speed camera.

Member 2

- Request for cross hatch extension at
the Sandy Lane Junction.

- Traffic signals could be phased to suit
the amount of traffic which cannot be
achieved with a roundabout.

- It is essential that the numbers and
severity are reduced.

Member 3

- Traffic signal phases at the Upminster
Road North need to be altered to
remove straight ahead and right turn
conflicts.

Member 4

- Roundabout will not solve any
problems due to tailback but traffic
signals would enhance the flow of
traffic.

Member 5

of speed cameras. In
addition to the installation of
speed camera, the Council
need to allocate funding to
maintain the cameras each
year which may be difficult in
future years.

- Traffic modelling showed
that no tailbacks are
expected if roundabout are
installed.

- Staff considered that the
roundabout considered being
better option than the traffic
signals in reducing accidents
at this location.

- The facilities for cyclists
could be considered at the
detailed design stage if
necessary.

Page 97




- Roundabout would be an acceptable
solution. My main concern is that there
should be a viable, safe pathway for all
similar road users including cyclists to
negotiate this dangerous junction.

QMOO02/A/3

- It appears that the proposal is based
on those that will comply. The problem
is always, those that won't.

- Provide traffic islands between
Dovers corner and Wentworth Way,
opposite to Laurel Court and before
Launders Lane exit.

- Ban right turn from Wentworth Way.

- Provide road markings at the
Upminster Road traffic signals for
Upminster Road traffic.

- Re-mark road markings along whole
length of A1306 New Road.

Staff considered that the
proposed measures are
adequate to reduce

accidents along A1306 New
Road. Further traffic islands
are not necessary at present.
It could be considered at a
later date. Worn off road
markings will be re-marked
along A1306.

Page 98




Randall Court

CROPSSEY JLINCTION AH

46

Randall Court

ICLE ACTIVAT
=

SL0

SIGN-

s
Sub Sta

_/"'."""

~
_
Q
()
[Te]
[o2]
M
=
L
s Havering _sass
ST LONDON BOROUGH mm“gw

STRECTCARE - CULTURE & COMMUNITY

PURPOSE

J08 TITLE
A1306 NEW ROAD/LAUNDERS LANE
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME

DRAWING TITLE

©COPYRIGHT

This drowing belongs lo SiresiCore Cullure & Communily, Trollic & Engineering
Seclion. Nether the whole nor ony porl thereol moy be reproduced without prior

whitlen permission.

Bosed upon (rdnonce Survey Mopping wih Ihe permission of the Conlroier of
Her Majesly's Slotionery Offsce (D) Cromn copyrighl. Unoulhorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright ond moy leod to proseculion or civil procesdings.
London Borough of Hovering 100024327

PROPOSED DRAWN BY CHECKED BY P;}Iﬁ@ogg

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS VS VS

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | ORAFT | AcaD REF: DRAWING No REVISION

NTS JUNE 13 [ER[ISSUE_| svent see m rcasy| QM002/A/1 —  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




PRQOPOSED HIGH FRICTION SURFACING

<,
(e
%
O
o
Sy
&
&

PROPOSED HIGH FRICTION SURFACING

AL LANEDY>

ASTEE =

=
——

e Havering (28 o -

STREETONE - o.u.nmaeoumw £-MAL: thMMbSIm:

Cull 3 4
Seclion. Neither [he whole nor oy porl Ihereol moy be reproduced wihoul pror
JOB TITLE willen permission.

A1306 NEW ROAD/LAUNDERS LANE | goset vpon Omonce Survey Mopping wits the penwission of ihe Contoler of
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME [ inges Cows coppie s s b 1o pscuon o e pcestos

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED ORAWN BY cnfcxcﬁagew&@@f

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS VS VS MP

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE i DRAFT | AcAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION

NTS JUNE 13 [EE[ISSUE | et sux m oo QMO02/A/2 ~ _[RewisioN” | auENDMENT DATE




PROPOSED TRAFFIC ISLANDS

Willow Arms
{PH)

Lennard Arms
Cor Park

M : o o owees | PURPOSE -
¢ Havering  s=ae, oomor

SRl copery FAX Mo Q108 4NOT1 | Thiy geowing bekongs (o StreetCore Cullwe & Community, Traflic & Engineering
CARE - CULTURE WAL ihpeicor piherering gov : g ) :
0l IRE & 5 ‘w.wmmwmmmmuwmhmpa
JOB TITLE wrilten permvssion.

A1306 NEW ROAD/WENNINGDON ROAD beses spon tréoarce Suvey apoing s the pesmisson of the Conlicer of

ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | Mo e e G s oo s o weveny,
London Borough of Havering 100024327

DRAWING TITLE
PROPQSED ORAWN BY CHECKED BY P D
SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS RP S P‘Wg 101

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | oate I | ORAFT | AcaD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
NTS JUNE 13 |EER[ISSUE | swet sue m (a10aen| QM002/A/3 —  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




RROPOSED CROSS ROAD AHEAD VEHRICLE AGTIVATER SIGN

S

PROPOSED 40MPH ROUNDEL WITH 'ACING <

PROPOSEI} HIGH FRICTIKON SYRFACE

PROPOSEYD RED HATC

PROPOSED HATCH EXTENSION

]

S

<

DOWN

C%

Timber Yard

L) i ™ R OO PURPQSE =
wsHavering SE28, o ——
S o o SR By e s et 0
J08 TITLE wrillen permission
A1306 NEW ROAD/SANDY LANE Bused tpon Otnance Sorvey Mopping wilh Ihe person of he Conoles o

ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | it Cows compopt s o s i pesiion o o4 b
DRAWING TITLE Landon Borough of Havering 100024327

PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ORAWN BY CHECKEOREY Q) E”"?;‘@’Z’
OPTION 1 VS VS g M

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | 0ATE B | DRAFT | acaD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
NTS JUNE 13 [EER[ISSUE | e sox m cioasn| QMO02/A/4 —  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




RROPOSED CROSS ROAD AHEAD VEHICLE ACNIVATER SIGN
i

+

SLOW
DOWN

74

N\

NN

NN

R

PROPOSEDR HIGH FRICTIO RFACE

 PROPOSER RED HATC

L1V

M 1 L PURPOSE
,s.f !:I,Q,yae”un q T e nl':'n:; auny [ @COPYRIGHT

STRESTCNE - ORI & COMMTY Lt saciure "l""‘ s".ﬁ:mmwm?-?u: novhmy %Th:e: moy be rmm“k - ';’f'f;w( pr'm
JOB TITLE willen permission,
A1306 NEW ROAD/SANDY LANE Bosed upon Orgoonce Survey Mopping wih Ihe permission o Ihe Conlrolls of

ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME !,‘:.,mv;:,nmyggam GOV Condhatnt rqpiduota
DRAWING TITLE London Borough of Havering 100024327 Cchessiys

PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS ORAWN BY CHECKED BY 0
OPTION 1 VS VS Fogen s

SCALE (AT M SI2E) | DATE _-_ DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
NTS JUNE 13 [EE[ISSUE | swst see ae iozsny| QMO02/A/4/1 —  [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




PROPOSED HGH FRICTION SURFACWNG

S

J

PROPOSED SLOW MARKINGS ON-RED SURFA

PROPOSED CROSS ROAD VEHICLE AC IV

==

Timber Yard

Willow
Cottages

s#Haverin m;‘,,»-,, Rililse

gty LONDON BOROUGH 01708 433721 .

SIREETCARE - CWTURE & COMANY z-u.-w..s Sy baboogh b Srmiconk Ol & Contemariy, Teali & Enghasrioy
3 L

JO8 TITLE wrillen permission.
A1306 NEW ROAD/SANDY LANE i e « pmision o he ok
ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME | o o comiah- oo o b i mencon o 65 peson.

ORAWNG TTLE
CHECKE
o ﬂagE.WMW*

PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS DRAWN BY
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | ORAFT | acAD ReF: DRAWING No REVISION

OPTION 1 VS
NTS JUNE 13 [EER[1SSUE | swest soe m corousny| QMO02/A/4/2 - [Revision

AMENDMENT

DATE




o
PROPOSED\LARGE RO BOUT (opﬂo&

Timber Yard

n# Havering S55s ) | PRos E

LONDON BOROUGH S o 3 -
CTHETIORE - COIRE & COMINTY  C-tie oo et o] M8 Growing Dekongs o SireeiCore Cullwe & Communiy, Trolfic & Engineeriog

Seclion. Nelher Ihe whole nor ony porl hereol moy be reproduced wilhoul prior
J0B TITLE willen permassion.

A1306 NEW ROAD/SANDY LANE Based upon Ordnonce: Survey Nopig wih the permission of he Conlroe ol

ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME |y S o O o s o o perentte
London Borough of Hovering |o"n'o'24m

ORAWING TITLE

PROPOSED LARGE ROUNDABOUT ORAWN BY CHECKED BY D
OPTION 2 VS VS P'%}BE 05
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE B | DRAFT | acAD REF: ORAWING No REVISION

NTS JUNE 13 [SETISSUE | et soe s ciroasn| QM002/A/S — _[Rewision | AuENDMENT DATE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda ltem 11

m¢ Havering

iz L ONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

Date 17 September 2013

Subject Heading:
TPC312- Chase Cross Road, proposed

‘At any time’ waiting restrictions.

Report Author and contact details: Sarah-Jane Rogers
01708-432787

schemes@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]
Excellence in education and learning 1
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax 1
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals for proposed ‘At
any time’ waiting restrictions in Chase Cross Road, which was agreed in principle under

the Head of Streetcares delegated powers.

Page 107



Highways Advisory Committee, 17" September 2013

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee, having considered the representations made,
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that:

a. the minor parking scheme set out in this report to implement ‘At any time’
waiting restrictions, as shown on the attached drawing TPC312-Chase Cross
Road, be implemented as advertised.

b. the effect of the scheme be monitored
c. Members note that the estimated cost of this scheme as set out in this report is

£1.000 which can be funded from the 2013/14 Minor Parking Schemes revenue
budget.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

Following a Traffic Liaison Meeting held on the 29" September 2011 a
representative from the Metropolitan Police requested that we look at implementing
a scheme in Chase Cross Road opposite the parade of shops.

On the 18" October 2011 Highways presented a report to the Highways Advisory
Committee for safety improvements to the area. It was then noted at this meeting
that a resident was concerned about parking conditions in the vicinity of the shops
and crossing. It was noted that the Parking Team would review the parking
restrictions at this location.

On the 20™ October 2011 a Ward Councillor contacted a Highways Engineer stating
that residents were concerned about the parking situation in the area of the shops in
Chase Cross Road and that they were requesting waiting restrictions to stop the
bottle neck effect that was taking place.

On 15" November 2011 a request for ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions in the section
of Chase Cross Road, between the zebra crossing and the bus stop lay-by was
taken to the Highways Advisory Committee and was deferred.

On the 15" May 2012 the Committee agreed to remove this item from the deferred
list by 8 votes in favour with 1 abstention.

In February 2013 at a Traffic Liaison Meeting a representative from the Metropolitan

Police raised the issue again about parking opposite the parade of shops on Chase
Cross Road.

Page 108



Highways Advisory Committee, 17" September 2013

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

As a result of the further representation from the Police, the Head of StreetCare
chose to exercise his delegated powers to progress proposals to introduce waiting
restrictions in this area. These proposals were placed on calendar brief and being
unchallenged, were formally advertised. These proposals are appended to this
report as Appendix A, drawing TPC312-Chase Cross Road.

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions to cover the
unnamed road opposite 266 Chase Cross Road, extending into Chase Cross Road,
on its southern side, between the unnamed road opposite 266 to the lay-by fronting
284 and extending into the unnamed road fronting the Chase Cross Road
residential addresses, on its northern side for 10 metres either side of its junction
with the unnamed road opposite 266.

Due to the significant response received to the advertised proposals, the Head of
StreetCare considered that it would be more appropriate for the responses to be
considered by this Committee and that the Committee decides on a further course
of action.

This report outlines the responses received to the statutory consultation for the
proposed waiting restrictions in Chase Cross Road and recommends a further
course of action.

Outcome of Public Consultation

On the 24™ May 2013, residents of 36 addresses in the area perceived to be
affected by the proposed scheme were advised by letter enclosing a plan, detailing
the proposals. Eighteen statutory bodies were also consulted and site notices were
placed in Chase Cross Road.

At the close of the public consultation on the 14™ May 2013, 11 responses were
received along with a 558 person petition organised by the owner of the Olive Tree
Café.

Responses to the public consultation

Response 1: A request by a member of the public requesting waiting restrictions
and why they were needed as every morning there are vehicles parked on the
opposite side to the shops, this along with other vehicles cause a tailback of traffic
which can stretch all the way back to the traffic lights. It must be noted that this
request was received one day after the consultation period had ended.

Response 2: The resident is in favour of the proposals, but feels the residents
should not be penalised for parking in the service road.

Response 3: A Transport for London representative is in favour of the proposals,
as they will eliminate the bottleneck in Chase Cross Road.

Response 4: A Transport for London representative is in favour of the proposals,

as there are often reports of minor hold up to the bus services due to vehicles
parking and the buses waiting for a gap in the oncoming traffic to proceed.

Page 109



Highways Advisory Committee, 17" September 2013

Response 5: In agreement with the proposals, as residents have been asking for
them.

Response 6: Metropolitan Police are very much in favour of the proposals, as they
have received many complaints, mostly from residents about the manner of parking.
The section of road in question often sees vehicles parked on both sides of the
carriageway, usually by large van type vehicles, which restrict the traffic flow and
cause conflict between vehicles trying to pass. The parked vehicles also restrict the
visibility between passing drivers and pedestrians trying to use the zebra crossing,
making it more likely for a collision to occur.

Response 7: A business owner is objecting to the proposals, as opening the road
would encourage drivers to speed and cause road accidents and impact on local
residents with displacement parking. Businesses will cease as it will impact trade to
the parade of shops. It was suggested that other solutions such as development of
the verge on Chase Cross Road opposite the parade of shops to include parking
bays.

Response 8: A resident objecting to the ‘At any time’ Waiting Restrictions within the
vicinity of the shops.

Response 9: A resident is objecting to the proposals as they saw it in the ‘Living’
magazine and feel that Havering Council are always telling us how committed they
are to local businesses, but placing parking restrictions will cut down trade and
possibly make it impossible for them to continue trade.

Response 10: The Member of Parliament for Romford wrote in to say they visited
the Olive Tree Café to discuss the proposals and to view the traffic issues. The MP
agrees with the statement made in the letter distributed by the council on the fact
the congestion does occur, but the accident that occurred on Chase Cross Road
was merely to do with a speeding vehicle, which is currently hindered by the
presence of vehicle on both sides of the road.

The MP believes that there are alternative arrangements which could be made that
would both serve the aims of the council in reducing congestion, ensuring speeding
is still controlled and also ensuring ample parking for all local businesses. It was
pointed out the grass verge area opposite the parade of shops could be converted
into parking facilities.

Response 11: A Councillor- has stated that there is a better way forward, which
would be beneficial to both the council and to all the local residents. It is felt that in
terms of the solution to the problems that are currently being faced, including road
safety and sight lines, the introduction of any restrictions to parking would be
advantageous. However, one suggestion from the councillor that they considered to
be sensible and cost-effective approach would be the introduction of two wheel bay
parking on the opposite side of the road to where the proposed restrictions would be
placed.

The petition that was submitted was signed by 558 signatories objecting to the

proposed to introduction of the ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions in Chase Cross
Road.

Page 110



Highways Advisory Committee, 17" September 2013

3.0 Staff Comments

From the 36 addresses we consulted, 11 responses were received, equating to a
30% return rate.

16% of the responses were in favour of the ‘at any time’ Waiting Restrictions whilst
14% not including the 558 person petition were against the proposals for the ‘At any
time’ Waiting Restrictions.

The majority of the respondents objecting to the proposals were requesting that the
grass verge located opposite to the parade of shops be converted into footway
parking bays. This option would be costly to the Council, as engineering works need
to take place to build out the area due to the steep incline in the verge.

The proposals were designed due to the high numbers of complaints the council
were receiving from motorists and from the Metropolitan Police, regarding
obstructive parking and sight lines being hindered by parked vehicles. Comments
have also been received from Streetcare Officers reporting congestion problems
whilst driving through the area.

Before the proposals were designed, staff requested information via TFL regarding
the number of accidents that took place within the vicinity of the parade of shops.
The data that is available up to May 2013, subject to change shows that there was
one recorded personal injury accident in the area where the restrictions are
proposed

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial Implications and Risks

This report is asking HAC to recommend to Lead Member for Community
Empowerment the implementation of the above scheme

The estimated cost of implementing the proposals as described above and shown
on the attached plan is £1,000 including advertising costs. This cost can be met
from the 2013/2014 Minor Parking Schemes revenue budget.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be
implemented. A final decision would be made by the Lead Member — as regards
actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to
change

This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works

cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance

Page 111



Highways Advisory Committee, 17" September 2013

would need to be contained within the Streetcare overall Minor Parking Schemes
revenue budget.

HR Implications and Risks

The proposal can be delivered within the standard resourcing within Streetcare, and
has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues.

Legal Implications and Risks

Legal resources will be required to give effect to the proposals.

Equalities Implications and Risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety
and accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential
parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which
may be detrimental to others. However, the Council has a general duty under the
Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its highway network is accessible to all. Where
infrastructure is provided or substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should
be made to improve access. In considering the impacts and making improvements
for people with protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people,
children and young people, older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its
duty under the Act.

There will be some visual impact from the required signing and lining works but it is
anticipated that this work will improve road safety and access for disabled people,
older people and parents with prams.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Page 112



Highways Advisory Committee, 17" September 2013

Appendix A

992

TPC312-Chase Cross Road Proposed Waiting Restrictions

nipg/- IS EE e

STREET| Licensed Partner

Scale: 1:700
Date: 03 May 2013

;ﬂ London Borough of Havering

.wzm. I averi DO %Mﬁnﬂm W_\_mjﬁ x%m%oaaa RM1 38D

LONDON BOROUGH

© Crown copyright and database rights 2013
Ordnance Survey 100024327

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



_ Agenda Item 15
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading: HIGHWAY SCHEMES APPLICATIONS
SEPTEMBER 2013

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity  [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual I

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report presents applications for new highway schemes for which the
Committee will make recommendations to the Head of StreetCare to either
progress or the Committee will reject.

Page 115



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers that the Head of StreetCare should proceed
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the highway
schemes applications set out the attached Schedule, Section A — Scheme
Proposals with Funding in Place.

That the Committee considers the Head of StreetCare should not proceed
further with the highway schemes applications set out in the attached
Schedule, Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available.

That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section C —
Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion.

That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and
advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment if a recommendation for implementation is made.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set
out in the Schedule along with the funding source. In the case of Section B -
Scheme proposals without funding available, that it be noted that there is no
funding available to progress the schemes.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Highways Advisory Committee receives all highway scheme requests;
so that a decision will be made on whether the scheme should progress or
not before resources are expended on detailed design and consultation.

Several schemes are funded through the Transport for London Local
Implementation Programme and generally the full list of schemes will be
presented to the Committee at the first meeting after Annual Council, unless
TfL make an early funding announcement, in which case the list can be
provided early. Some items will be presented during the year as
programmes develop.

There is also a need for schemes funded by other parties or programmes

(developments with planning consent for example) to be captured through
this process.

Page 116



1.4  Where any scheme is to be progressed, then the Head of StreetCare will
proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public advertisement
(where required). The outcome of consultations will then be reported to the
Committee which will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment. Where a scheme is not to be progressed, then
the Head of StreetCare will not undertake further work.

1.5 In order to manage this workload, a schedule has been prepared to deal
with applications for new schemes and is split as follows;

(i) Section A - Scheme Proposals with Funding in Place. These are
projects which are fully funded and it is recommended that the Head
of StreetCare proceeds with detailed design and consultation.

(i) Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. These are
requests for works to be undertaken where no funding from any
source is identified. The recommendation of Staff to the Committee
can only be one of rejection in the absence of funding. The
Committee can ask that the request be held in Section C for future
discussion should funding become available in the future.

(i)  Section C - Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. These
are projects or requests where a decision is not yet required
(because of timing issues) or the matter is being held pending further
discussion should funding become available in the future.

1.6 The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a
self-contained scheme, including staff design costs), the request originator,
date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the
person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee decision.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of each request or project is set out in the Schedule for the
Committee to note.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Page 117



Legal implications and risks:

Many aspects of highway schemes require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Where a scheme is selected to proceed, then such advertisement would take place
and then be reported in detail to the Committee so that a recommendation may be
made to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that
they stand up to scrutiny.

Human Resources implications and risks:

None.

Equalities implications and risks:

The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its
highway network is accessible to all. Where infrastructure is provided or
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act.

Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with equalities considerations,
the details of which will be reported in detail to the Committee so that a
recommendation may be made to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

Page 118



€10z Jequaldag i/ | s|x'suoljeoljddy
sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

"‘Agieau
i (2x) Buiwied Jayjo si aleyl ybnoyye ‘ewsyss uone.qia Bulousiadxa|  |IH pjoJeH ‘peoy
onmm:o-OZm_ £102/60/20 S cmm so NEZ SUON Buiwies oiyyel] JOPIM JO SSOUBAINDBYS dJe Sjuapisal Se suolysnd|  8jNes Jeau ‘enud| €H
89581 10-ON4 episey aonpaJ Aew inq ‘sajoiyan Joble) paads anowal 0} 1sanbay Wied weubeq
W04} UOIBIQIA /8SIOU 8oNpal PINOAA
(2x) Jaisuiwdn
/¥S81 10-ON3 €102/60/20 s A8L3 SUON papuny jou Inqg ‘s|qisea4 sdwny paads Joj }senbay ‘suspien| gH
luspisay
aoe|d MON
o)
"pPapuny 10U Ing ‘pPEOJ UlBW U0 3|qISed 9S0[0 IH pjoJe A,
pspunj jou Ing ‘P Ul |qises) ay} Ixe 0} 88s o1 pIey si 1 pue| | [I'H pioJeH ()
¥66€ 1 L0-ON3 €102/80/80 juspisay AGI3 SUON Buiwred oyyelt Ing ‘sajolyen payied se1 001 uonouni useoide sieo|  SSCIO PIRYSISI_d| LH
Ag Aupgisia yum aiow aq Aew anss| 1584 00} uogoun’ 4 JONUBAY plaljsialed ©
S Se su0I1o1}Sa) paads 10 1sanbay . all
a|qejieae Buipuny Jnoyum sjesodoad swayoss AemybiH - g NOILD3S
yuouw siy) pauodal BuiyioN
aoe|d ul Buipunj yum sjesodoud awayoss AemybiH - v NOILD3IS
S17 uo paoe ol
oeluo ﬁ .._m mm”_om - 1sanbay 19bpng | doinog 92IAPY 1991 uonduosa uones’o Joy
J0BJUOD /INHOD | /P W . d uibLO Aoy | Buipung IAPY 1921}0 ndi a 1jedo’ woy
ted awayos

€102 1oquiaydas yiLL
aaiwwo) Alosinpy shemybiHy

ciol

a|npayos suoinesijddy sawayoss AemybiH

alenlaalls - skemybiH ‘saoiniag Buriaauibug

BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo




€10z Jequaldag i/ | s|x'suoljeoljddy
sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

yuouw siyl pauodal BuiyioN

(Bunon J10j) uoissnasip aininy 10} pjoy uo sjesodoud awayoss AemybiH - 9 NOILD3IS
ENRETIE] Q
Hwi paads paonpal (QV
0056} I-ON3 €102/60/S0 juspisey 3023 SUON 8q 0} Buiw(ed oijel) ainbai pjnom | peoy Ueqly| SH—
. . /sdwny paads Joj 1senbay
paads ydwog ‘pepunj jou Inq ‘e|qises I8
©
all
- uapise auo apuny Jou iIng ‘a|qisea sdwny paads 10} 1senba YoNUoUIOH
G676} 10-ON3 €102/60/50 juspisey 4813 N pepunj jou Inq ‘s|qises yp 41 d ‘Deoy S1eUag YH
S17 uo paoe ol
oeluo ﬁ .._m mm”_om - 1sanbay 19bpng | doinog 92IAPY 1991 uonduosa uones’o Joy
JoeU0D /INHO | /P Wm d uibLO Aoy | Buipung IAPY 1921}0 ndi a 1jedo’ woy
ted awayos

€10¢ 1oquiaydas yiL
aaiwwo) Alosinpy shemybiHy

cioc

a|npayos suoinesijddy sawayoss AemybiH

alenlaalls - skemybiH ‘saoiniag Buriaauibuy

BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo




_ Agenda Item 16
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

17 September 2013

Subject Heading: TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEME
REQUESTS
September 2013

Report Author and contact details: Ben Jackson

Traffic & Parking Control, Business
Unit Engineer (Schemes, Challenges
and Road Safety Education & Training)
01708 431949
ben.jackson@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity  [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report presents applications for on-street minor traffic and parking schemes for
which the Committee will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment who will then recommend a course of action to the
Head of StreetCare to either progress, reject or hold pending further review.

Page 121



1.0

1.1

1.2

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers the on-street minor traffic and parking
scheme requests set out in the Schedule, Section A — Minor Traffic and
Parking scheme requests for prioritisation and for each application the
Committee either;

(a) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should proceed
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the
minor traffic and parking scheme; or

(b) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should not
proceed further with the minor traffic and parking scheme.

That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section B — Minor
Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for future discussion.

That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and
advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment should recommendation for implementation is made and
accepted by the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set
out in the Schedule along with the funding source and that the budget
available in 2013/14 is £87.4K. It should also be noted that the advertising,
Order making and street furniture costs for special events are funded via this
revenue budget.

At Period 4 in 2013/14, 26.7K of the revenue budget has been committed.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Highways Advisory Committee receives all on-street minor traffic and
parking scheme requests. The Committee advises whether a scheme
should progress or not before resources are expended on detailed design
and consultation.

Approved Schemes are generally funded through a revenue budget
(A24650). Other sources may be available from time to time and the

Page 122



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5

Committee will be advised if an alternative source of funding is potentially
available and the mechanism for releasing such funding.

Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that it's approved a scheme to be progressed, then subject to
the approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head
of StreetCare will proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public
advertisement (where required). The outcome of consultations will then be
reported to the Committee, which will make recommendations to the Cabinet
Member for Community Empowerment.

Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that a scheme should not be progressed subject to the
approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head of
StreetCare will not undertake further work and the proposed scheme will be
removed from the Schemes application list. Schemes removed from the list
will not be eligible for re-presentation for a period of six months commencing
on the date of the Highways Advisory Committee rejection.

In order to manage and prioritise this workload, a schedule has been
prepared to deal with applications for schemes and is split as follows;

(i) Section A — Minor Traffic and Parking requests. These requests may
be funded through the Council’s revenue budget (A24650) for Minor
Traffic and Parking Schemes or an alternative source of funding
(which is identified) and the Committee advises the Cabinet Member
for Community Empowerment to recommend to the Head of
StreetCare whether each request is taken forward to detailed design
and consultation or not.

(i) Section B — Minor Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for
future discussion. These are projects or requests where a decision is
not yet required (because of timing issues) or the matter is being held
pending further discussion or funding issues.

The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a
self-contained scheme, including design costs), the request originator,
date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the
person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee advice to the
Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

Page 123



IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of each request is set out in the Schedule for the Committee to
note.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.

Where other funding streams are sought, for example Invest to Save bids, no
scheme will be progressed until relevant funding is secured and if dependent
funding is not secured, then schemes will be removed from the work programme.

Legal implications and risks:

Many aspects of on-street minor traffic and parking schemes require consultation
and the advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their
introduction.

When the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment approves a request, then
public advertisement and consultation would proceed to then be reported back in
detail to the Committee following closure of the consultation period. The
Committee will then advise the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment to
approve the scheme for implementation.

With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that
they stand up to scrutiny.

Human Resources implications and risks:

None.

Equalities implications and risks:

Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equality and
diversity considerations, the advice of which will be reported in detail to the

Committee so that they may advise the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

Page 124



uonelsodion

‘pajealn| “eale 1ey) ul suoz Bupyied yuwied 932 LINY
BuisnoH sawey | . anuanay -
UMO] plojuoy €102/80/12 1se3 Jobeuepy 000‘S Ha pajsanbai Ajsnoinaid JoN 9 P|NOD J0JOBS [|[eWsS Mau B Jo § Bunsixa ayy ul papnjoul 8q o} piojwoy| 6vEIdL
pOOLINOGUBION 10}08S 0} pappe 8q p|nod eale siy] [ peos paydope Aimau 1o} Jsenbay Ssmal\ @6pLIgio)
ayos Bupyied sjusapisal sy} ul
papnoul 8q 0} paaibe usaq sey peol
Buu ay) 0} oww_o eale Bupyed 10a1)s pajiwi| ale sapjioey Buped -Aeq Bupyied Aeidsiq pue Aed e PEOY POONUAIG
UMO] plojuoy €102/80/12 19210 000y jeyuden *HO |[Ews 8y “Aeq Bubiied sjuspisad| aym sdoys [290] 8Y) 0} S1aW0lSNd 0} Aeq Bupied layono Bunsixe yum uonounl|  gpeodlL
; : e 0} Aeg Buppied Jayonop Bunsixe Jo} uoisinold Buppied papasu : o o g ’
. . ay} HaAuoo 0y uopsabbns yeys 190118 abl1099
8y} HoAU0D 0} ‘€82dD1°21L02 yonw apinoid oy si [esodoud siy |
JBQWIBAON Ul 93})IWWOoD
siy) Aq paaibe sem sjesodoid v
Lo
AN
i
()
ole (@))
yym Buoje sAeq Buiyted Aejdsig pue ©
Aed o} papanuod aq Aeg bupied | Aejdsig pue Aed 0y pauaauod ussq Dl
2SI 9y} |[e 1By} papuswiwodal aney yied eaplo) ul sheg Bunjed sAeq Bupyied onueny Jouep
yresH [sauinbs €102/80/12 19210 0002t [ended SI'}l pue pakenins ussq sey eale 2s1Q Jay3o Iy “uonelado ul [s|Aedsiq pue Aed o} sheg Bunjied . 1¥€0d1
oyl ° peoy Yled yiesH Bunesodiooul| s Buled 9siq 818ym yied eaplo 2s1q BullsIxa JO UOISIBAUOD PEOY >HEd UIEeH
eale 8y} JO MaIABI JopIM Ul SUOI}ED0| OM] }SB| 8U) aJe 9say ]
JoNpuUOod 0} S18d1Y40 10} Z1/€0/02
uo OvH e pajoalel 90ZdOL
ON B yim
eale ay} Bunouysal ‘peos sy} Jo
a1eD}9al)g JO peaH ay) Aq epew| sapis yioq uo ‘ABp) UBUUY OUI
SOH onuBAGY sysenbal mcm sJa01O Juswadlojug| Aepp JAy ul Buppew ses|) desy Aepn ueuuy
sined €102/80/50 $,030 008 pajsenbai Ajsnoiraid JoN [IN1D “|ooyds u} jo seakoldwa |ooyos Bunsixe oy} Buipusixe 6€€0dlL
Ha1 . |ooyos sled asiy
jooyos Jo Bupoyuow ayy Buimoyjoy Aq Aepu4 0} Aepuopy wdg| 4
apew uaaq sey }sanbal siyl |- 00’ - WegL'6 - GL'g Buniem oN
wouj Aep\ UBUUY Ul SUOIJOLIISaI
Buniem bunsixa ay) oAuo)
piepy 1517 U0 paoeld wio} 3sanbay jabpng A2y | Jepung |enuajod (‘oN way 92IAPY 122110 uonduosag uoneso] 1oy w9y

/pajsanbay ajeq

JuiBlIO awayss

g ajeq) pajsanbay A|snoinaid

sysenbay awayog Bupjied pue dyel] Joul - ¥ NOILDIS

€10z 1aquiaydag

aaplwwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

€io|

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayog Bupjied @ oujed] Jouip

21e903)99.3s - [o13u0) Bupjied @ syjel]

BuriaaeH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]




sanss| Buipuny 10 UOISSNISIP 81NNy 10} PjoY uo s}sanbay swaysg Bupjied pue oiel] Joully - § NOILDIS

ybis Bunonuysqo Buiied sajoiyan
possaiBoud 19)ap 0} puaq ay} jo xade ayy
aoe|e aq sjesodold sy} jeuy pepustuwooes| 1 SUCHOLISS! Bupem wn Aue no
1EM anuanay asl th1ed pep . 1, Juswa|dwi 0} syuspIsal pue Hnog
uesH s|elnbg €102/80/61 Jojjpounod 008 1102 Joquisides OVH Je pajosley sI}l uooun( e Jeau ‘puaq e SJOIIOUNOA DIEM WOl 1sanbs uosnbie4 o} jusoelpe|  yGEOdL
Q JuspIsay He1 0 }S810 BY} B J9A0D 0} S| suofjouysal| . ! O PIEM 4 o anuaAy uosnbia4
puaq ay} jo xadde auyj} je peol
ay} Jo uoneoo| pasodoid ay} sy
aU} JO S8PIS Y}0q UO SUONOL)sal
Buiiem ,awiy Aue 1y, Juswaldw|
13}9p 0} pusq
ay} Jo xade ay} Je suonoL}sal
uaplisay pue ‘possaiboud ag siesodoud ey} mc_“_msmmwcmuc_“%_ w:mm“w_nmﬁw_
eaH s@inb Lwo_v. Mwo enuensy -ue JeL} PapusLULIoOa) St “puaq puliq wou. Hmmﬁ:cw. .mm: mmE.W QAL saule
yiesH s|allinbs €102/80/8¢ 5O |o4uo) 008 ugl L-uep e 10 xode aU} JOA0D O} S| SUONDLISAI Ip o ‘8Aua El ua 4] €6€ddl
Buppied g oyel] 2| 0} § S,0U UBdaM}B] Pa}ED0|
8y} Jo uoneoo| pasodolid ay) sy
puaq ay} jo xadde ay} je peou
BU} JO SBPIS Y}0q UO SUOIOL)Sal %o
Buiiem 2wy Aue 1y, Juswajdw| ol
juspisay pue onUGAS ‘uopsabuod olyel} ases ‘peoy pu3 yinog peoy pusyinog N
YdJnyouioH yinog €102/80/8¢ J82lO |0u0D 008 o ON 0} suononsal buiiem swi Aue Jy,|  ypm uonoun( sy} je suonoLsal 40 uonoun( ayy Nmn&
Bupyied % ouyel] Hal juawaldwi 0} JaoIO woly }sanbay | Bupiem swiy Aue 1y, Juswaldw|| je peoy jled obuniy MWV
o
snuoAsy passaibold aq }l 1ey) pauswwoday sAeq asjpw Jo
Jeysuiwdn €102/80/S) Jojjiounod 008 €102/80/€1 ‘sjuspisal djay 0} skeq Buniem| skeq Buniem wnwixew ssai4 ojul| susples spiskuung|  1G€0dL
Hal wnuwixep Juswaldwi o] - gN| sAeq Bupped osig ¢ abueyod o
‘pasn
Aljew.loy sem J1 se sAeq Bunyied
yainyou.ioH €102/80/€1L juSpISay /10O 008 onuenSY €102/80/c1L passaib0.d 89 }l Jey} paUSWIWOdDY juapisal ojul eale 8bueyo|  8so|Q puepaqund|  0SEDdL
Hal 0] }sanbau Juapisay "Buiuiny
104 Y| Alsnoinaud eale uy
s uo paode|d wouy }sanbay ("oN way
piepy |pessenbey e1Eq julBuo eweyog 1abpng Ay Japung [enjuajod 2 e1eq) peysenbey Ajsnojaelg 92IAPY 122110 uonduosag uoeso] 19y w9y

sisenbay awayog Bupjied pue dyyel] Joul - vV NOILDIS

€10z 1aquiaydag

a9aplwwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

€io¢

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayog Bujied @ oujed] Joui

21e93)99.3S - [o13u0) Bupjied @ syjel]

BuniaaeH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]




Page 127

‘pajoalal
- anua) pAo| piAeq 0} SouUBsUS ‘pajoaye Apsow ale
ay} pue aueT yyeaH sjauinbg| Ayljiqow paonpas yym asoy] “Ajgjes|. . Hed
yjeaH sfaulinbg €102/50/62 BLpue 008 anuaney Hg1/141L Jo uopjoun( je suonousal awiy| Josuo 386 0} s|qeun aue sisbusssed suonoLisal buniem jueoelpe pue| espI9 ‘anus) Hods 82€0d1
: 1ngga Jo|Iouno) Ay W, .LQ wa:cwl_ .Nr.om szm_‘;.\ pue dois sng JNLISqO SeoIYeA Aemues|o dojs snq Joj }senbay pAo|q pineQq Jeau
' : ‘aueT yjeaH sjauinbsg
1920d.1 "payosfas - Aemues)d doys se swa|qoud Buiney ale sesng
snq Joj }senbal z| 0z dunr /#z0dL
juaied/syuspisal| pajussalid aq o} Joded yelp pue
J9)0p 0} sbupew Bez-6iz[1aded - ¢L0z aunr jun pauseq
obers sy Jo/pue suoloLisal TAQ 40} |o0Yds eale Buipuno.ins pue
spuelA € L0ZIV0/6E jooyos e um:_E‘_.mzmn AT pajsonboy Ajsnoiaid 10N woly (z ysenbay ‘0s op "eale Bulpunouins| [ooyos jueju| slemo | 2691
pue juspisay Jou ole 1505 e : 0} anunuod ueod paydope peol aioyeq puE [00YDS JuBjuU| SI1oMO] | Ppue pEOY BUJOgsQ
Kemjoo} uo sjpaym g pased oym pue peoy aulogsQ Usamiag|usamiaq peos ssadoy
sjuapisal jey} os sAeq Aemjooy ayjl|| peos paydope Aimau ui uoienyis
pinom oym juapisal wolj (| }Jsanbay Bunyied mainal 0} )sanbay
piepy \hw_uwo::owwmowmu_no \HMDﬂMﬂWMWw 1abpng Ay Japung [enjuajod 2 e12q) vwhmw-“n“ M_u_ Kjsnojelg 92IAPY 19210 uonduosag uoeso] 19y w9y

sisenbay awayog Bupjied pue dyyel] Joul - vV NOILDIS

€10z 1aquiaydag

a9aplwwo) Aiosinpy sAemybiH

€jog

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayog Bujied @ oujed] Joui

21e93)99.3S - [o13u0) Bupjied @ syjel]

BuniaaeH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY SUTTONS LANE & AIRFIELD WAY - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	Sutton Lane

	6 BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY PETTITS LANE NORTH & HAVERING ROAD (PART) - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	Pettits Lane

	7 UPMINSTER ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - CORBETS TEY ROAD AND HACTON LANE PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION)
	Upminster QM033-C-1-QM033-C-2-QM033-H-1 (3 plans)

	8 PROPOSED COACH PARKING IN THEATRE ROAD AND OUTSIDE THE QUEEN'S THEATRE, HORNCHURCH
	QT QH083-OF-201-C OPTION 1
	QT QH083-OF-201-D OPTION 2

	9 GIDEA PARK STATION AREA - LOADING, PARKING AND BUS STOP ACCESSIBILITY PROPOSALS - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION
	Gidea Park

	10 RAINHAM ACCIDENT REDUCTION PROGRAMME - A1306 NEW ROAD PROPOSED SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS (THE OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION)
	Rainham ARP QM002-A-1 to QM002-A-5 (7 plans)

	11 CHASE CROSS ROAD - PROPOSED 'AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS'
	15 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATIONS
	Highway Schemes Applications - 17th September 2013

	16 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES WORK PROGRAMME
	September Scheme Applications 2013 Final


